## Gubernatorial Appointment Toolkit

AIA

Florida







## AIA Citizen Architect Leadership Program: Gubernatorial Appointment Program (GAP)

In an effort to grow the influence of the architectural profession, AIA Florida has developed the Gubernatorial Appointment Program (GAP) to help place architects in positions of influence within our communities.

The state of Florida currently has greater than 900 appointed positions on various boards and committees around the state. These appointments are awarded by the governor's office throughout the year as seats become vacant.

## **The American Institute of Architects**

AIA Florida 104 E Jefferson St Tallahassee, FL 32301

T (850) 222-7590 F (850) 224-8048

www.aiafla.org

AIA Florida has identified more than 250 positions for which architects could provide key insight and leadership. These vary from state regulatory & code boards, community/regional development boards to local cultural and arts boards. AIA Florida's mission is to position architects to lead the shaping of Florida's future. To that end, it is vital that the profession be represented on these boards in order to provide leadership and guidance in all aspects of business that affect the built environment.

The toolkit included in this package provides each component with all pertinent information regarding each appointed position in addition to an example application and links to the Governor's appointment applications. Please note the following:

- The appointed positions are divided into tiers based on priority level for architects. The High Priority tier include statewide and regional appointments, Medium Priority tier appointments include county level authorities and boards, and Low Priority tier appointments include local municipal and university boards.
- It is intended that interested parties will coordinate with AIA Florida on statewide, regional and county appointments (High and Medium Priority) to complete all submittal information. On all additional appointments, interested parties are advised to pursue applications on the local level with potential support of the local components.
- After reviewing the attached application as generated by the state of Florida, please submit your resume along with responses for

application questions 16-19; as well as responses to questionnaire questions 17-30, to AIA Florida for review.

- Following the review and comment process, applicants will complete the full online application and questionnaire. AIA Florida will then advocate for qualified state, regional, and county appointment applicants with the Office of the Governor.
- Applicants are encouraged to monitor progress of their application with state-level political leadership in their district. Where appropriate, applicants should also coordinate with AIA Florida in reaching aides in the Governor's office. All follow up should be conducted with regularity at appropriate intervals. Applicants should use professional judgement to determine a respectful engagement tone and timeline.

## **Table of Contents**

Current Vacancies	
State of Florida Appointment Application and Questionnaire	99

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Alligator Point Water Resources Board			
[1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints a gerontologist,		
	geriatric psychiatrist, geriatrician,		
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory	neurologist, social worker and RN		
Committee - [1]	whenever possible.	Vacant	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,		labant	
Region Two - [1]	Calhoun County	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care		Слрпоа	
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	At least 5 consumers	Lypited	5 16015
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
	At least 5 consumers	Vacani	5 reals
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care			0.14
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care			o. ) (
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Five Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Four Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -			
[1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Nine Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care			
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Ten Family Care Council - [1]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Thirteen Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
5	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care			
Council - [1]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Baker County Hospital Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Licensed cosmetologists who have		
Board of Cosmetology - [1]	practiced in Flor ida for 5 years.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of County Commissioners of			
Broward County - [1]	District 3	Vacant	4 Years
Board of County Commissioners of			
Clay County - [1]	Interim	Vacant	4 Years
Board of County Commissioners of			
Okeechobee County - [1]	N/A	Vacant	4 Years
Board of County Commissioners of		lacant	
Union County - [1]	N/A	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida		Vacant	Trears
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the		Pleasure of the
Foundation - [1]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
	Governor:	Vacant	Governoi
Poard of Directors, Enterprise Elerida	Six members from the private		
Board of Directors, Enterprise Florida, Inc [1]		Expired	4 Years
	sector appointed by the Governor.	Expired	
Board of Directors, Florida Education	Two lay persons appointed by the	Even in a al	
Fund - [1]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for		Even in a al	
Minority Teachers, Inc [1]	Lay Member	Expired	3 Years
	One member who is an expert on		
Board of Directors, Florida Healthy	child health policy appointed by the		
Kids Corporation - [1]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Institute for the			
Commercialization of Public Research -	Three members appointed by the		
[1]	Governor	Expired	3 Years
	Two members from the state's		
	aerospace-related industries at		
	large across the state appointed by		
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [1]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	One of the five licensed members		
	must be in an employee leasing		
Board of Employee Leasing	company among the smallest 20%		
Companies - [1]	of leasing companies.	Vacant	4 Years
	- ·		
Board of Landscape Architecture - [1]	Registered Landscape Architects	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Three members who are licensed		
- [1]	nursing home administrators.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Supervisors of the Palm Aire			
Special Recreation District - [1]	N/A	Vacant	4 Years
Brevard County Housing Authority - [1]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District,			
Brevard County - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Seven - [1]	Desoto County	Expired	3 Years
Century Commission for a Sustainable	Five members appointed by the		
Florida - [1]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Three members appointed by the		
Charter School Review Panel - [1]	Governor.	Expired	1 Year
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [1]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Board of Hillsborough	Five members appointed by the	Expired	1 rears
County - [1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of Martin	Five members appointed by the	LAPITOU	1 rears
County - [1]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the	Vacant	4 10013
Okeechobee County - [1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Trust Governing Board of		Lipiteu	4 10013
Miami-Dade County - [1]	Seven appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Citrus County Hospital Board - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Clay County Development Authority -		Liplieu	4 10013
	NA	Expired	4 Years
Commission on Marriage and Family		схрпец	4 16015
Support Initiatives - [1]	Six appointed by the Governor	Evpirod	2 Years
Committee to Review the State		Expired	Pleasure of the
Comprehensive Plan - [1]	Local government representative	Vacant	Governor
Completiensive Plan - [1] Community Association Living Study	Local government representative. Three members appointed by the	vacant	Governor
Council - [1]	Governor	Vacant	Not Set
		vacalli	
Community Hospital Education	One member must be the dean of a	Evpired	4 Voors
Council - [1]	medical school in Florida.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -	Appointed of the Coverner	Vacant	1 Vooro
[1]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Constitutional Officers of Flagler	Flagler County Supervisor of	Vacant	1 1/2015
County - [1]	Elections	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A state attorney appointed by the		
Correctional Daliau Advisory Council	Governor from a list of three		
Correctional Policy Advisory Council -	nominees recommended by the FL	Evpirod	Not Set
[1]	Prosecuting Attorneys Association.	Expired	NUL SEL
Criminal and Juvenile Justice		Upcoming	
Information Systems Council - [1]	Governor shall appoint two Sheriffs		4 Years
	Governor appoints 3 sheriffs from		
Criminal Justice Standards and	a list of nominees submitted by the		
Training Commission - [1]	Florida Sheriffs Association.	Vacant	4 Years
	A representative from the		
	information technology industry in		
	this state appointed by the		
Digital Divide Council - [1]	Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
Director of the Office of Drug Control -			Pleasure of the
[1]	NA	Vacant	Governor
District Described Transform Florida		1.1	
District Board of Trustees, Florida	Three Trustees shall be from Lee	Upcoming	1. Vooro
Southwestern State College - [1]	County.	Expiration	4 rears
District Board of Trustees, Miami Dade		Upcoming	
College - [1]	Dade County	Expiration	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Palm Beach		Expiration	TTOUIS
State College - [1]	Palm Beach County	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Pasco-		Upcoming	
Hernando Community College - [1]	Pasco County	Expiration	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Pensacola			
State College - [1]	Escambia County	Vacant	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Polk State			
College - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Tallahassee		European I	
Community College - [1]	Leon County	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
Color Key	High Priority	Medium to Low	To be pursued at local level
	Five county 911 coordinators, one from each a rural county, a medium county, a large county, and two counties-at-large recommended by the FL Assn of Counties appointed by the		
E911 Board - [1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County - [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Lake County, Inc [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of North Florida - [1]	Chair	Expired	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Orange County - [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Osceola - [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Palm Beach County, Inc [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Southwest Florida - [1]	The chair, who must be a private- sector business member appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [1]	Brevard County	Expired	3 Years
Eastpoint Water and Sewer District - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Emerald Coast Bridge Authority - [1]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Fiesta of Five Flags Commission of Pensacola - [1]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Flagler County Housing Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	District I - Levy, Alachua, Brevard,		
	Putnam, St. Johns, St. Lucie,		
	Flagler, Indian River, Marion,		
	Seminole, Orange, Okeechobee,		
Florida Citrus Commission - [1]	Polk, Volusia and Osceola Counties.	Evpirod	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human	Counties.	Expired	3 16015
Relations - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
		Lypited	4 16013
	A licensed professional structural		
	engineer who is a full-time faculty		
	member in the State University		
Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss	system and who has expertise in		
and Projection Methodology - [1]	wind migration techniques.	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint a former		
	elected official of a metropolitan		
Florida Communities Trust - [1]	municipal government.	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor appoints three members		
Florida Employee Long-Term Care	from a broad cross-section of the		
Plan Board of Directors - [1]	residents of this state.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian		Euroine el	
Affairs, Inc [1]	NA The Coverner enneliste two	Expired	3 Years
Elorida Croopways and Trails Council	The Governor appoints two		
Florida Greenways and Trails Council - [1]	members representing the trail user community.	Expired	2 Years
	One lic architect w/expertise in	Lindin Cu	
	historic preservation &		
	architectural history appted by the		
Florida Historical Commission - [1]	Gov.	Expired	4 Years
	One member from County		
Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority - [1]	Commission District 4.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the		
Intergovernmental Relations - [1]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
	The Governor shall appoint one		
Florida Major Performing Arts Center	member from among the cultural		
Task Force - [1]	community leadership.	Vacant	Not Set
	Governor appoints a Senator on		
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	the recommendation of the		
Institute for Nonviolence - [1]	President of the Senate.	Vacant	5 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	At least one representative of the		
	Florida Independent Living Council		
	(FILC), one of whom must be the chairperson or other designee of		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [1]	FILC.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Small Business Development		Vaoant	
Center Network Statewide Advisory			
Board - [1]	Member from the private sector	Expired	4 Years
	At least one member must be an		
Florida State Employee Wellness	employee of the state appointed by		
Council - [1]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -		Everine al	4 \/a a ma
[1] Florida Statewide Task Force on	A member at large.	Expired	4 Years
Human Trafficking - [1]	Sheriff appointed by the Governor	Vacant	Not Set
		vacant	101 301
	Governor appoints 2 community or		
Florida Substance Abuse and Mental	business leaders with experience		
Health Corporation - [1]	and interest in substance abuse.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Technology, Research, and	Chairperson appointed by the		
Scholarship Board - [1]	Governor	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints 5 members who		
Fourteenth Circuit Judicial Nominating	are residents of jurisdiction; at		
Commission - [1]	Florida Bar.	Vacant	4 Years
Gadsden County, Superintendent of		vacant	
Schools - [1]	Superintendent of Schools	Vacant	4 Years
Gilchrist County Housing Authority -			
[1]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	St. Mary River Basins-Coastal Area		
Governing Board, St. Johns River	between St. Mary's and St. Johns	Upcoming	4 \/
Water Management District - [1]	Rivers hydrologic units.	Expiration	4 Years
Government Efficiency Task Force - [1]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	1 Year
Governor's Panel on Excellence in	Governor shall appoint a consumer		
Long-Term Care - [1]	advocate for senior citizens.	Vacant	4 Years
	Director of the state marine		
Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management	resource management agency or		
Council - [1]	designee	Vacant	3 Years
Hamilton County Development	One member shall represent	Eurol 1	4. ) ( = = =
Authority - [1]	County Commission District 1	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Harbor Master for Port of Fort Pierce,			
Saint Lucie County - [1]	NA	Expired	2 Years
Handra Country Haussian Authority [1]		E	
Hardee County Housing Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Hardee County Indigent Health Care Special District - [1]	Two members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
		Expired	4 16015
Health Information Systems Council -	Governor shall appoint a representative from a large county		
[1]	health department.	Expired	2 Years
		Lipheu	2 16013
Hendry County Property Appraiser - [1]	Must live in Hendry county.	Vacant	4 Years
	Representative of the business		
	community who is committed to		
	developing and enhancing world		
	class workforce infrastructure		
	necessary for Florida's citizens to		
	compete and prosper in the ever-		
Higher Education Coordinating	changing economy of the 21st		
Council - [1]	century.	Expired	2 Years
Highlands County Housing Authority -	A tenant member appointed by the		
[1]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	NA - NO SPECIFIC		
Holmes County Housing Authority - [1]	REQUIREMENTS	Expired	4 Years
Jackson County Hospital Corporation -			
[1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Three members appointed by the		
Jacksonville Port Authority - [1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Dixie County - [1]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Judges - Eleventh Judicial Circuit - [1]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Judges - Nassau County - [1]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Judges - Thirteenth Judicial Circuit -			
[1]	N/A	Vacant	3 Years
Judges - Twelfth Judicial Circuit - [1]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
ludges of Companyation Olding [1]			1. 1/2 2 75
Judges of Compensation Claims - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges, Fourth District Court of		Euplined	Not Cot
Appeal - [1]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas	Six at large members are	Evolved	1 Vooro
County - [1]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A representative of the Guardian		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund	Ad Litem Program appointed by		
Advisory Council - [1]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appts a private sector		
	repres w/expertise in		
Learning Gateway Steering Committee	communications, mgmt or service		
- [1]	provision.	Vacant	3 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
	who is current in r ent in a housing	., .	
Levy County Housing Authority - [1]	project or a Low-income person r	Vacant	4 Years
Madical Examinara Commission [1]	Licensed physicians who are active district medica I examiners	Evpirod	1 Vooro
Medical Examiners Commission - [1]		Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board, Brevard County - [1]	NA	Evpirod	3 Years
Mid-Bay Bridge Authority, Okaloosa		Expired	3 16015
County - [1]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
North Central Florida Regional	Appointed by the dovernor	Lypircu	5 10015
Planning Council, Region 3 - [1]	Alachua County	Vacant	3 Years
North Sumter County Hospital District	Five members appointed by the		
Board of Trustees - [1]	Governor	Vacant	6 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [1]	Bay County	Vacant	4 Years
	Two members who are residents of		
Osceola County Expressway Authority -	Osceola County shall be appointed		
[1]	by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	Council members have		
	distinguished backgrounds in		
Participant Local Government	business, finance, and public		
Advisory Council - [1]	service.	Vacant	4 Years
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task			
Force - [1]	One County Government Official	Vacant	1 Year
		<b>F</b>	
Pasco County Housing Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Dipollog County Housing Authority [1]	who is current in rent in a housing	Evolution	1. Vooro
Pinellas County Housing Authority - [1]	project or low-income housing.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Representative from the office of		
Public Swimming and Bathing	licensure and ce rtifica- tion of the		
Facilities Advisory Review Board - [1]	Department of Health and Reh	Vacant	4 Years
Santa Rosa Bay Bridge Authority - [1]	Governor's appointee.	Vacant	4 Years
Sarasota Manatee Airport Authority -			
[1]	Seat M-2, Manatee County	Expired	4 Years
	School Board of Citrus County,		Pleasure of the
School Board of Citrus County - [1]	District 4	Vacant	Governor
	District 4 of School District of		
School Board of DeSoto County - [1]	DeSoto County	Vacant	4 Years
School Board of Palm Beach County -	District 1, Palm Beach County		
[1]	School Board	Vacant	4 Years
Seminole County Housing Authority -		Evening al	
[1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Small Dusiness Degulatory Advisory	Governor shall appoint three		
Small Business Regulatory Advisory Council - [1]	members who are current or former small business owners.	Expired	4 Years
	Director of the state marine	Expired	4 10015
South Atlantic Fishery Management	resource management agency or		
Council - [1]	designee	Vacant	3 Years
South Florida Regional Planning		vacant	5 16013
Council, Region Eleven - [1]	Broward County	Expired	3 Years
		Слрпса	0 10013
Southeast Interstate Low-Level	Two members shall be appointed		
Radioactive Waste Management	by the governor with full voting		
Commission - [1]	power and shall serve for two yrs	Expired	2 Years
			Pleasure of the
Southern States Energy Board (4) - [1]	Governor's appointee.	Expired	Governor
	One member from Lee County		
	appointed by the Governor from a		
Southwest Florida Expressway	list of 5 nominees submitted by the		
Authority - [1]	Lee County Commission	Expired	4 Years
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [1]	Charlotte County	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - Florida East Coast			
Railway Co [1]	NA	Expired	6 Years
Special Officers - Southern Railway			
System - [1]	NA	Expired	Not Set

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
State Council for Interstate Adult			
Offender Supervision - [1]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
State Historical Records Advisory			
Board - [1]	Appointed coordinator.	Expired	3 Years
Statewide Intermodal Transportation Advisory Council - [1] Subscriber Assistance Program Panel -	Gov appts 1 repres from an airport invol. in move- ment of freight & people to other transport. mode A consumer appointed by the	Expired	2 Years
[1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Suicide Prevention Coordinating Council - [1]	Governor shall appoint four members with expertise that is critical to the prevention of suicide or represent organizations that are not represented.	Expired	4 Years
Suwannee County Housing Authority -			
[1]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Tampa Bay Area Regional Transportation Authority - [1]	Governor shall appoint 4 members, all must reside within 1 of the 7 counties, no more than 2 shall represent counties within the federally designated Tampa Bay Transportation Management Area.	Expired	3 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			<b>.</b>
Region Eight - [1]	Hillsborough County	Expired	3 Years
Tampa-Hillsborough County Expressway Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Technological Research and Development Authority, Brevard County - [1]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning		vacant	
Council, Region Ten - [1] Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc. Board of	Indian River County	Expired	3 Years
Directors - [1]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Union County Housing Authority - [1]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [1]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One at-large citizen who shall		
	serve as chairman appointed by		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [1]	the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning			Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [1]	Bay County	Vacant	Governor
	Three members appointed by the		
West Orange Airport Authority - [1]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Withlacoochee Regional Planning			
Council, Region Five - [1]	Citrus County	Vacant	3 Years
Acquisition and Restoration Council -	The Governor shall appoint three members from scientific disciplines related to land, water or	Evpirod	4 Veere
	environmental sciences.	Expired	4 Years
Advisory Council for the Department of Health Website Information Clearinghouse on Developmental		Function of	
Disablities - [2]	N/A	Expired	4 Years
Alligator Point Water Resources Board		Evpired	1. Vooro
[2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee - [2]	Governor appoints at least 4 persons who have been caregivers of victims of Alzheimer's disease.	Expired	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,	Freedulin Country	Even in a al	
Region Two - [2] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	Franklin County	Expired	3 Years
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care			
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care		vuount	
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care			2.0010
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
L=J			
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Five Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Fourteen Family Care Council - [2]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Nine Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area One Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care			
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Ten Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
		Eurol 1	2. ) /
Area Three Family Care Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian and siblings of		
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with developmental		
Council - [2]	disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care		., .	
Council - [2]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Baker County Hospital Authority - [2]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
		Vaoant	1 Tours
	Governor shall appoint two		
Biomedical Research Advisory Council		Upcoming	
[2]	of biomedical research.	Expiration	3 Years
Board of Commissioners, North		Expiration	
Broward Hospital District - [2]	subdistrict #2	Vacant	4 Years
		Vuodint	1 Touro
	Licensed cosmetologists who have		
Board of Cosmetology - [2]	practiced in Florida for 5 years.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors of Scripps Florida	Three members appointed by the		
Funding Corporation - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida	Five members appointed by the		
Health Insurance Plan - [2]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida			
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the		Pleasure of the
Foundation - [2]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
Board of Directors, Florida Center for	Governor appoints 4 members, two		
Nursing - [2]	of whom shall be registered nurses.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Education	Two lay persons appointed by the		
Fund - [2]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Governor appoints at least 11		
	members who are employed by a		
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for	private or public postsecondary		
Minority Teachers, Inc [2]	institution.	Expired	3 Years
	One member who represents the		
	Children's Medical Services		
Board of Directors, Florida Healthy	Program appointed by the		
Kids Corporation - [2]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	Two members from the state's		
	aerospace-related industries at		
	large across the state appointed by		
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [2]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Five licensed massage therapists		
	who have been engaged in the		
	practice of massage for at least 5		
Board of Massage Therapy - [2]	consecutive years.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Three members who are licensed		
- [2]	nursing home administrators.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Opticianry - [2]	Licensed Opticians	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Speech-Language Pathology	Two members shall be practicing		
and Audiology - [2]	speech-language pathologists.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Trustees, Florida Atlantic	Six members appointed by the		
University - [2]	Governor	Expired	5 Years
Board of Trustees, Florida Virtual	Seven members appointed by the		
School - [2]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Veterinary Medicine - [2]	Licensed Veterinarians	Vacant	4 Years
Bradford County Development			
Authority - [2]	County Commission District 2	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Brevard County Housing Authority -	who is current in rent in a housing		
[2]	project or a low-income person.	Vacant	4 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District,			
Brevard County - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Middle Region includes 5th, 6th,	1	
Capital Collateral Regional Counsels -	7th, 9th, 10th, 12th, 13th and 18th		
	Judicial Circuits.	Expired	3 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Seven - [2]	Hardee County	Expired	3 Years
			0.0010

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Century Commission for a Sustainable	Five members appointed by the		
Florida - [2]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Three members appointed by the		
Charter School Review Panel - [2]	Governor.	Expired	1 Year
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [2]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Board of Hillsborough	Five members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Trust Governing Board of			
Miami-Dade County - [2]	Seven appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Commission on Ethics - [2]	Governor's Appointees	Vacant	2 Years
Commission on Marriage and Family			
Support Initiatives - [2]	Six appointed by the Governor	Vacant	2 Years
Committee to Review the State			Pleasure of the
Comprehensive Plan - [2]	State government representative.	Vacant	Governor
Community Association Living Study	Three members appointed by the		
Council - [2]	Governor	Vacant	Not Set
	7 program directors of accredited		
	graduate medical program or		
	practicing physicians with faculty		
Community Hospital Education	appointments AGME Program -		
Council - [2]	O.B G.Y.N.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[2]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	A public defender appointed by the		
	Governor from a list of three		
Correctional Policy Advisory Council -	nominees recommended by the		
[2]	Public Defenders Association.	Expired	Not Set
Criminal and Juvenile Justice		E	
Information Systems Council - [2]	Governor shall appoint two Sheriffs	Expired	4 Years
Dishetes Advisory Course' [0]	One representative of adult		4. Voors
Diabetes Advisory Council - [2]	endocrinology.	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Palm Beach	Dolm Booch County	Evolution	1 1/2000
State College - [2]	Palm Beach County	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Polk State	N2	Evpired	1 Vooro
College - [2]	N3	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, St. Johns	Dutnam County	Evpirod	1 Vooro
River State College - [2]	Putnam County	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
District Board of Trustees, Tallahassee			
Community College - [2]	Leon County	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Alachua	members appointed by the		
County, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Brevard	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Broward	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Duval, Inc.	members appointed by the		
[2]	Governor.	Expired	Not Set
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Escambia	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Florida's	members appointed by the		
Gateway, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Lake	member appointed by the		
County, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Manatee	members appointed by the	E	
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Miami-	members appointed by the	Evpired	4.)/0.000
Dade/Monroe, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Nature Coast (Dixie, Gilchrist, Levy, Citrus,	Two private-sector business members appointed by the		
and Sumter Counties) - [2]	Governor.	Evpirod	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of North		Expired	
Florida - [2]	Member	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Northwest	members appointed by the		
Florida - [2]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Two private-sector business	Vacant	
Early Learning Coalition of Okaloosa	members appointed by the		
and Walton Counties - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
		Lyhien	

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Osceola -	members appointed by the		
[2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Palm	members appointed by the		
Beach County, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Pasco and	members appointed by the		
Hernando Counties, Inc [2]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Pinellas	members appointed by the		
County, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Polk	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Sarasota	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Seminole	members appointed by the		
County - [2]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Two private-sector business	Vacant	1 Tours
Early Learning Coalition of Southwest	members appointed by the		
Florida - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business	Lypneu	4 16013
Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucia	members appointed by the		
Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
County, Inc [2]		Vacant	4 16015
Early Learning Coalition of the Dia	Two private-sector business members appointed by the		
Early Learning Coalition of the Big	11 3	Evolved	1 Voors
Bend Region, Inc [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Forbul corping Coelition - 61/-1	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Volusia and	members appointed by the	Evin in a d	1. Vooro
Flagler Counties - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Five members appointed by the	Eurol 1	4. ) /
Emerald Coast Bridge Authority - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Fiesta of Five Flags Commission of			
Pensacola - [2]	NA	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Fifteenth Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [2]	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
Fifth Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [2] Fish and Wildlife Conservation	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Upcoming Expiration	
Commission - [2]	NA	Vacant	5 Years
Florida Center for Brain Tumor Research Scientific Advisory Council - [2]	Governor shall appoint two members from the Florida Center for Brain Tumor Research. District I - Levy, Alachua, Brevard,	Expired	4 Years
Florida Citrus Commission - [2]	Putnam, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Flagler, Indian River, Marion, Seminole, Orange, Okeechobee, Polk, Volusia and Osceola Counties.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Florida Commission on Community Service - [2]	Commissioner of Education or designee.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human Relations - [2]	NA	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
Florida Communities Trust - [2]	Governor appoints a representative of a nonprofit organization. At least three directors of the	Expired	4 Years
Florida Development Finance Corporation - [2]	corporation shall be bankers.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Elections Commission - [2]	Governor appoints two members nominated by the President of the Senate.	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Employee Long-Term Care Plan Board of Directors - [2]	Governor appoints three members from a broad cross-section of the residents of this state.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community- based Advisory Council - [2]	Seventeen members appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [2]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints two		
Florida Greenways and Trails Council -	members representing the trail		0.14
[2]	user community.	Vacant	2 Years
Florida Humanities Council - [2]	NA	Vacant	3 Years
	Representatives from private		
Florida Independent Living Council,	businesses appointed by the	\/	
Inc [2]	Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Elorido Industrial and Dhaanhata	One member representing a major		
Florida Industrial and Phosphate Research Institute - [2]	conservation group in Florida	Evpirod	2 Vooro
	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	At least 2004 of more have much he		
Electide Interagency Coordinating	At least 20% of members must be		
Florida Interagency Coordinating	parents of infants or todders with	Vacant	3 Years
Council for Infants and Toddlers - [2]	disabilities aged 12 or younger.	Vacant	3 reals
Elorida Kove Aquaduet Authority [2]	One member from County Commission District 3	Evpirod	1 Voors
Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority - [2] Florida Legislative Committee on		Expired	4 Years
Intergovernmental Relations - [2]	Seven members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	2 Years
		Expired	
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	Governor appoints a Senator on the recommendation of the		
Institute for Nonviolence - [2]	minority leader.	Expired	5 Years
Florida Public Service Commission -		Lipiteu	5 16015
	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	At least one representative of a	Vacant	+ icuis
	parent training and information		
	center, pursuant to s. 671 of the		
	Individuals with Disabilities		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [2]	Education Act.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida State Employee Wellness		. abant	5.0010
Council - [2]	Appointed by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	A provider who delivers client		
[2]	services	Expired	4 Years
Florida Statewide Task Force on	Police Chief appointed by the		
Human Trafficking - [2]	Governor	Vacant	Not Set
	Governor appoints 2 community or		
Florida Substance Abuse and Mental	business leaders with experience		
Health Corporation - [2]	and interest in substance abuse.	Expired	2 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A member of the Board of		
Florida Technology, Research, and	Directors of Enterprise Florida,		
Scholarship Board - [2]	Inc., appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Gainesville-Alachua County Regional			
Airport Authority - [2]	Governor appoints three members.	Vacant	3 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Gilchrist County Housing Authority -	who is current in rent in a housing		
[2]	project or a Low-income person	Vacant	4 Years
Government Efficiency Task Force -	Five members appointed by the	acant	
[2]	Governor.	Expired	1 Year
		Explied	
Governor's Mansion Commission - [2]	Governor's Appointment	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints two members	Слрпса	
	with expertise in quality		
Covernaria Danal en Evenilanas in	management, service delivery		
Governor's Panel on Excellence in	excellence or public sector	E ta e el	4 ) (
Long-Term Care - [2]	accountability.	Expired	4 Years
Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management	.	., .	0. V
Council - [2]	Lay person	Vacant	3 Years
Hardee County Indigent Health Care	Two members appointed by the		
Special District - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint a		
Health Information Systems Council -	representative from a small county		
[2]	health department.	Vacant	2 Years
Higher Education Facilities Financing	Five members appointed by the		
Authority - [2]	Governor.	Expired	5 Years
Hillsborough Area Regional Transit			
Authority - [2]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Holmes County Housing Authority -			
[2]	Tenant Member	Vacant	4 Years
Indian River County Housing Authority			
- [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Ninth Judicial Circuit - [2]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
Judges - Tenth Judicial Circuit - [2]	N/A	Expired	2 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Lake Shore Hospital Authority of	Six members shall be citizens at	1	
Columbia County - [2]	large.	Vacant	4 Years
	I.a. 30.	rasunt	1 10015

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Louton Chilco Endoumant Fund	A representative of a child welfare		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund Advisory Council - [2]	lead agency for community-based care appointed by the Gov.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints one member	Expired	4 16015
Learning Gateway Steering Committee	who has expertise in children's		
- [2]	vision.	Vacant	3 Years
Levy County Housing Authority - [2]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Madison County Health and Hospital			
Board - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [2]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	Governor appoints a person who		
Metropolitan Planning Organization of	does not hold an elected office &		
Miami-Dade County - [2]	reside in unincorp. area of county	Vacant	4 Years
North Sumter County Hospital District	Five members appointed by the	, acan	
Board of Trustees - [2]	Governor	Expired	6 Years
Northeast Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Four - [2]	Duval County	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing		Magaint	
Authority - [2]	Calhoun County	Vacant	4 Years
Northwest Florida Transportation	A member from Santa Rosa		
Corridor Authority - [2]	County Appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two members who are residents of		
Osceola County Expressway Authority -	Osceola County shall be appointed		
[2]	by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task		Vacant	1)/005
Force - [2]	One Municipal Government Official	vacant	1 Year
Pasco County Housing Authority - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Ponte Vedra Beach Municipal District			
Service District - [2]	N/A	Vacant	4 Years
Prison Rehabilitative Industries and			
Diversified Enterprises, Inc., Board of			
Directors - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Public Employees Relations		Examine 1	4 )/005-
Commission - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind - [2]	At least one repres of a parent training and information center, pursuant 631(c)(9), IDA.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Santa Rosa Bay Bridge Authority - [2]	Governor's appointee.	Vacant	4 Years
Seminole County Housing Authority -			
[2]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Small Business Air Pollution	Two members appointed by the		
Compliance Advisory Council - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Small Business Regulatory Advisory Council - [2]	Governor shall appoint three members who are current or former small business owners.	Expired	4 Years
South Atlantic Fishery Management			
Council - [2]	Lay person	Vacant	3 Years
South Lake County Hospital District			
Board of Trustees - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Southeast Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Management Commission - [2]	Two members shall be appointed by the governor with full voting power and shall serve for two yrs	Expired	2 Years
Southwest Florida Expressway Authority - [2]	One member from Collier County appointed by the Governor from a list of 5 nominees submitted by the Collier County Commission	Vacant	4 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[2]		Vacant	Governor
Special Officers - CSX Transportation,			Pleasure of the
Inc [2]	NA	Expired	Governor
Special Officers - Florida East Coast Railway Co [2]	NA	Expired	6 Years
Special Officers - Norfolk Southern			Pleasure of the
Railway - [2]	NA	Vacant	Governor
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council - [2]	Four members representing employee organizations appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Council for Interstate Juvenile Offender Supervision - [2]	One representative of the executive branch appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
State Emergency Response Commission - [2]	Representative of the Department of Transportation	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
State Historical Records Advisory			
Board - [2]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Statewide Coursell on Llumon			
Statewide Council on Human	Two members appointed by the	Upcoming	4 \/a a ma
Trafficking - [2]	Governor	Expiration	4 Years
	Coverpor oppoints 1 individual		
Statewide Intermedial Transportation	Governor appoints 1 individual representing a fixed-route, local-		
Statewide Intermodal Transportation	, e	Evpirod	2 Vooro
Advisory Council - [2]	government transit system.	Expired	2 Years
	Governor appoints five electors,		
Statewide Nominating Commission -	one of each who reside in each of		
[2]	the DCA districts.	Expired	4 Years
Subscriber Assistance Program Panel -	A physician appointed by the	Expired	4 10015
[2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
		Lypitcu	
	Governor shall appoint four		
	members with expertise that is		
	critical to the prevention of suicide		
Suicide Prevention Coordinating	or represent organizations that are		
Council - [2]	not represented.	Expired	4 Years
Suwannee County Housing Authority -		2.1.011.004	1 Touro
[2]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint 4 members,		
	all must reside within 1 of the 7		
	counties, no more than 2 shall		
	represent counties within the		
Tampa Bay Area Regional	federally designated Tampa Bay		
Transportation Authority - [2]	Transportation Management Area.	Expired	3 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [2]	Hillsborough County	Expired	3 Years
Tampa-Hillsborough County			
Expressway Authority - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Technological Research and			
Development Authority, Brevard			
County - [2]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor appoints 5 members who		
	are residents of jurisdiction; at		
Third Circuit Judicial Nominating	least 2 must be members of the		
Commission - [2]	Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Governor shall appoint four		
	members, two of whom must have		
	expertise in the field of tobacco-		
Tobacco Education and Use	use prevention and education or		
Prevention Advisory Council - [2]	smoking cessation.	Expired	3 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning			
Council, Region Ten - [2]	Martin County	Expired	3 Years
Unemployment Appeals Commission -			
[2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Union County Housing Authority - [2]	NA	Expired	4 Years
			0.14
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [2]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
	Lake County Commissioner		0.14
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [2]	appointed by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
	Three members appointed by the	E	
West Orange Airport Authority - [2]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Withlacoochee Regional Planning	Horpondo County	Vacant	2 Voore
Council, Region Five - [2]	Hernando County	Vacant	3 Years
Advisory Council for the Department of Health Website Information			
Clearinghouse on Developmental			
Disablities - [3]	N/A	Expired	4 Years
Alligator Point Water Resources Board		Lypircu	
[3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
[0]	Governor appoints at least 4 who		1 10010
	are licensed under Chapter 458 or		
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory	459 and is involved in research of		
Committee - [3]	Alzheimer disease.	Vacant	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,			
Region Two - [3]	Gadsden County	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	who has received developmental		
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	who has received developmental		
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	who has received developmental		
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
Area Floven Subdictrict D. Formily Core	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	who has received developmental	Vecent	
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Vacant	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
	who has received developmental		
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
		Expired	
	One consumer or legal guardian		
	who has received developmental		
Area Five Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
	who has received developmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	who has received developmental		0. V
[3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian who has received developmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Vacant	3 Years
	services within the past 4 years.	vacant	5 16013
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	who has received developmental		
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Vacant	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian	1	
	who has received developmental		
Area Six Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian	1	
	who has received developmental	<b> </b>	
Area Ten Family Care Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One consumer or legal guardian		
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care	who has received developmental		
Council - [3]	services within the past 4 years.	Vacant	3 Years
	Citizen of Florida appointed by the		
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries	Governor 3 year term - Senate		
Commission - [3]	Confirmation	Expired	3 Years
		Expirou	0 10013
Baker County Hospital Authority - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Board of Control for Southern			
Regional Education - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors of Scripps Florida	Three members appointed by the		
Funding Corporation - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida	Five members appointed by the		ricuis
Health Insurance Plan - [3]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida		Expired	5 16015
	Cover members encointed by the		Diagours of the
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the	Veeent	Pleasure of the
Foundation - [3]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
	Two members from two separate		
	commercial aerospace companies		
	involved in human space flight		
	programs or commercial access to		
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [3]	space appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Five licensed members who are		
Board of Employee Leasing	engaged in the employee leasing		
Companies - [3]	industry.	Vacant	4 Years
		Vaoant	TTOUIS
	Five members shall be hearing aid		
	specialists, licensed and practice in		
Board of Hearing Aid Specialists - [3]	Florida for at least 4 years.	Expired	4 Years
board of freating Aid Specialists - [3]			
	One practicing orthotist with 3		
Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists -	years experience and a B.S. degree		
	in Orthotics and Prosthetics.	Vacant	4 Years
[3]		vacaill	4 10015
Deard of Dedictric Medicine [2]	Licensed Podiatrists who have	Vocart	1 1/0050
Board of Podiatric Medicine - [3]	been in practice for 4 years.	Vacant	4 Years
	Licensed Psychologists in good	Evenius al	4. \/a a ma
Board of Psychology - [3]	standing in this state.	Expired	4 Years
Bradford County Development		Magazi	
Authority - [3]	County Commission District 3	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Cape Canaveral Hospital District,			
Brevard County - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Southern Region includes 11th,		
Capital Collateral Regional Counsels -	15th, 16th, 17th, 19th, and 20th		
[3]	Judicial Circuits.	Expired	3 Years
Century Commission for a Sustainable	Five members appointed by the		
Florida - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Three members appointed by the		
Charter School Review Panel - [3]	Governor.	Expired	1 Year
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [3]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Board of Hillsborough	Five members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of Brevard	Five members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the		
Charlotte County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of Saint	Five members appointed by the	Upcoming	4 \/ a a ma
Lucie County - [3]	Governor.	Expiration	4 Years
Columbia County Housing Authority -	NA	Vacant	4 Years
[3] Commission on Marriage and Family		Vacant	4 16015
Support Initiatives - [3]	Six appointed by the Coverner	Vacant	2 Years
	Six appointed by the Governor	vacant	2 10015
Commission on Offender Review - [3]	Three residents of the state	Vacant	6 Years
Committee to Review the State	Regional government	Vabant	Pleasure of the
Comprehensive Plan - [3]	representative.	Vacant	Governor
	Three members including a	Vaoant	
	representative of timeshare		
Community Association Living Study	condominiums appointed by the		
Council - [3]	Governor	Vacant	Not Set
		· adam	
	7 program directors of accredited		
	graduate medical program or		
	practicing physicians with faculty		
Community Hospital Education	appointments AGME Program -		
Council - [3]	emergency medicine.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[3]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One private attorney appointed by		
	the Governor from a list of three		
Correctional Policy Advisory Council -	nominees recommended by the		
[3]	President of the FL Bar.	Expired	Not Set
	Four members appointed by the		0. V(
Council on Homelessness - [3]	Governor	Vacant	2 Years
Dishetes Advisory Coursell [2]	One representative of pediatric	Ever in a d	4 \/a a ma
Diabetes Advisory Council - [3]	endocrinology. Three Trustees shall be from Lee	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Florida		Evpirod	4 Years
Southwestern State College - [3] District Board of Trustees, Miami Dade	County.	Expired	4 10015
College - [3]	Dade County	Expired	4 Years
		Lindia	4 10013
District Board of Trustees, Northwest		Upcoming	
Florida State College - [3]	Okaloosa County	Expiration	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Palm Beach			TTOUTS
State College - [3]	Palm Beach County	Expired	4 Years
	Five county 911 coordinators, one		
	from each a rural county, a		
	medium county, a large county,		
	and a county at-large		
	recommended by the FL Assn of		
	Counties appointed by the		
E911 Board - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Alachua	members appointed by the		
County, Inc [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Brevard	members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Duval, Inc	members appointed by the		
[3]	Governor.	Vacant	Not Set
Early Learning Coalition of Indian	Two private-sector business		
River, Martin and Okeechobee	members appointed by the	Vecent	1 1/2010
Counties, Inc [3]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Early Learning Coalition of Nature	Two private-sector business		
Coast (Dixie, Gilchrist, Levy, Citrus,	members appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
and Sumter Counties) - [3]		Vacant	4 18015
Early Loarning Coalition of Okaloose	Two private-sector business members appointed by the		
Early Learning Coalition of Okaloosa and Walton Counties - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
		Lyhien	

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Osceola -	members appointed by the		
[3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Palm	members appointed by the		
Beach County, Inc [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Pasco and	members appointed by the		
Hernando Counties, Inc [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Polk	members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa	members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Seminole	members appointed by the		
County - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of Southwest	members appointed by the		
Florida - [3]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie	members appointed by the		
County, Inc [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two private-sector business		
Early Learning Coalition of the Big	members appointed by the		
Bend Region, Inc [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Five members appointed by the		
Emerald Coast Bridge Authority - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Fiesta of Five Flags Commission of			0.14
Pensacola - [3]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	District I - Levy, Alachua, Brevard,		
	Putnam, St. Johns, St. Lucie,		
	Flagler, Indian River, Marion,		
	Seminole, Orange, Okeechobee,		
	Polk, Volusia and Osceola	Eventure 1	2 \/a a r-
Florida Citrus Commission - [3]	Counties.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human		Upcoming	1. Voors
Relations - [3]	NA	Expiration	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Governor appoints a representative		
Florida Communities Trust - [3]	of the development industry.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	Seven members appointed by the		
[3]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor appoints two members		
	nominated by the President of the		
Florida Elections Commission - [3]	Senate.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints three members		
Florida Employee Long-Term Care	from a broad cross-section of the		
Plan Board of Directors - [3]	residents of this state.	Expired	2 Years
	Governor appoints members who		
Florida Endowment Foundation for	have an interest in service to		
Vocational Rehabilitation - [3]	persons with disabilities.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [3]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints two		
Florida Greenways and Trails Council -	members representing the		
[3]	greenway user community.	Expired	2 Years
	One professional architectural		
	historian appointed by the		
Florida Historical Commission - [3]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Representatives from centers of		
Florida Independent Living Council,	independent living appointed by		
Inc [3]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
	At least 20% of members must be		
Florida Interagency Coordinating	parents of infants or todders with		
Council for Infants and Toddlers - [3]	disabilities aged 12 or younger.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the		
Intergovernmental Relations - [3]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
	Governor appoints a		
	Representative on the		
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	recommendation of the Speaker of		
Institute for Nonviolence - [3]	the House.	Vacant	5 Years
Florida State Employee Wellness			
Council - [3]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	A provider who delivers client		
[3]	services	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida Substance Abuse and Mental Health Corporation - [3]	Governor appoints 2 community or business leaders with experience and interest in mental health.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Technology, Research, and Scholarship Board - [3]	A member of the Board of Governors of the State University System, appointed by the Governor. Governor appoints 5 members who	Expired	4 Years
Fourteenth Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [3] Gainesville-Alachua County Regional	are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Vacant	4 Years
Airport Authority - [3]	Governor appoints three members.	Expired	3 Years
Gilchrist County Housing Authority - [3]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Government Efficiency Task Force - [3]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	1 Year
Governor's Panel on Excellence in Long-Term Care - [3]	Governor appoints two members with expertise in quality management, service delivery excellence or public sector accountability.	Vacant	4 Years
Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council - [3]	Lay person	Vacant	3 Years
Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission - [3]	Citizen of Florida appointed by the Governor for a 3-year term - Senate confirmation	Vacant	3 Years
	NA	Expired	4 Years
Higher Education Facilities Financing Authority - [3]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	5 Years
Holmes County Housing Authority - [3]	NA - NO SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS	Expired	4 Years
Jackson County Hospital Corporation - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Manatee County - [3]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
Judges of Compensation Claims - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund Advisory Council - [3]	A representative of the an elder care lead agency for community- based care appointed by the Gov.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Governor appoints one member		
Learning Gateway Steering Committee	who has expertise in learning		
- [3]	disabililties.	Vacant	3 Years
Levy County Housing Authority - [3]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Lower Florida Keys Hospital District,			
Monroe County - [3]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Medical Examiners Commission - [3]	Licensed funeral director	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [3]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Mid-Bay Bridge Authority, Okaloosa			
County - [3]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
Monroe County Housing Authority -			
[3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
North Central Florida Regional			
Planning Council, Region 3 - [3]	Alachua County	Vacant	3 Years
North Sumter County Hospital District	Five members appointed by the		
Board of Trustees - [3]	Governor	Expired	6 Years
Northeast Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Four - [3]	St. Johns County	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [3]	Dixie County	Vacant	4 Years
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task			
Force - [3]	One School Board Member	Vacant	1 Year
	One member shall be a resident		
	who is current in rent in a housing		
Pasco County Housing Authority - [3]	project or a Low-income person	Expired	4 Years
	Five licensed community		
	association managers, one whom		
Regulatory Council of Community	may be employed by a timeshare		
Association Managers - [3]	managing entity.	Vacant	4 Years
		. asant	
Santa Rosa Bay Bridge Authority - [3]	Governor's appointee.	Vacant	4 Years
Seminole County Housing Authority -		, acant	
[3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint three		
Small Business Regulatory Advisory	members who are current or		
Council - [3]	former small business owners.	Expired	4 Years
	ronner sman basiliess owners.		i icuis

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
South Atlantic Fishery Management			
Council - [3]	Lay person	Vacant	3 Years
South Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Eleven - [3]	Monroe County	Expired	3 Years
South Lake County Hospital District			
Board of Trustees - [3]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Southeast Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Management Commission - [3]	Two members shall be appointed as alternates to the commission to serve at Governor's pleasure	Vacant	2 Years
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [3]	Collier County	Vacant	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -		vacant	Pleasure of the
[3]	NA	Expired	Governor
Special Officers - CSX Transportation,		Елриса	Pleasure of the
Inc [3]	NA	Vacant	Governor
Special Officers - Florida East Coast		rabant	
Railway Co [3]	NA	Expired	6 Years
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council - [3]	Four members representing employee organizations appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Council for Interstate Juvenile Offender Supervision - [3]	One representative of the judicial branch appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
State of Florida Correctional Medical Authority - [3]	At least one member must be a licensed physician under chapter 458 or chapter 459.	Expired	4 Years
State Retirement Commission - [3]	Two members shall be retired under state-supported retirement system administered by the Department.	Vacant	4 Years
Statewide Intermodal Transportation Advisory Council - [3]	Gov appts 1 repres from an intercity bus comp pro- viding reg sch bus travel as determined by fed reg	Expired	2 Years
Suicide Prevention Coordinating Council - [3]	Governor shall appoint four members with expertise that is critical to the prevention of suicide or represent organizations that are not represented.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Suwannee County Housing Authority -			
[3]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [3]	Hillsborough County	Expired	3 Years
Technological Research and			
Development Authority, Brevard			
County - [3]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	Four members appointed by the		
	Governor, two must be from the	Upcoming	
Technology Advisory Council - [3]	private sector.	Expiration	4 Years
	Governor appoints 5 members who	1	
	are residents of jurisdiction; at		
Third Circuit Judicial Nominating	least 2 must be members of the		
Commission - [3]	Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
		Слрпса	TTCUIS
	Governor shall appoint four		
	members, two of whom must have		
Tobacco Education and Use	expertise in the field of tobacco-		
	use prevention and education or	Evolved	
Prevention Advisory Council - [3]	smoking cessation.	Expired	3 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
	who is current in r ent in a housing	., .	
Union County Housing Authority - [3]	project.	Vacant	4 Years
Vietime Assistance Initiative Inc. [2]	A survey of hystics Concernsor	Vecent	
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [3]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
	Seminole County Commissioner		0. V
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [3]	appointed by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning			Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [3]	Escambia County	Vacant	Governor
Withlacoochee Regional Planning			
Council, Region Five - [3]	Levy County	Vacant	3 Years
	The Governor shall appoint one		
	member with at least 5 years of		
	experience in managing lands for		
Acquisition and Restoration Council -	both active and passive type of		
[4]	recreation.	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor appoints at least 4 who		
	are licensed under Chapter 458 or		
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory	459 and is involved in research of		

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,			
Region Two - [4]	Gulf County	Expired	3 Years
Area Fight Subdistrict A Family Care	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [4]	persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disabilities who quality for services.	Expireu	5 TEALS
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
		Vabant	
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		0. V
Area Five Family Care Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
		Expired	0 10013
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Nine Family Care Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area One Family Care Council [4]	persons with de- velopmental	Evpired	2 Voors
Area One Family Care Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	a submittes who quaity for services.		

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental	Vacant	2 Voors
Council - [4]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Ten Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Three Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [4]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Baker County Development Commission - [4]	County Commission District 2	Vacant	4 Years
Baker County Hospital Authority - [4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Board of Acupuncture - [4]	Two members must be lay persons who are not and never been an acupuncturist or closely related profession.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Control for Southern Regional Education - [4]	At least one member shall be a member of the Legis lature.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
Board of Cosmetology - [4]	Licensed cosmetologists who have practiced in Flor ida for 5 years.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Board of Directors of Florida Health	Governor shall appoint four		
Choices, Inc [4]	members.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida	Five members appointed by the		
Health Insurance Plan - [4]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida			
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the		Pleasure of the
Foundation - [4]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
Deand of Directory ConcerCourses	Governor appoints representatives		
Board of Directors, CareerSource	of business (50% must be from	Even in a al	
Florida, Inc - [4]	small businesses).	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [4]	Governor appoints 4 members.	Expired	3 Years
Nursing - [4]		Expireu	3 16015
	Governor appoints at least 11		
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for	members who are employed by a private or public postsecondary		
Minority Teachers, Inc [4]	institution.	Expired	3 Years
		Expireu	5 reals
	Two members from two separate		
	commercial aerospace companies		
	involved in human space flight		
Poord of Directors Space Florida [4]	programs or commercial access to	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [4]	Two members must be health care	Vacani	4 10015
Board of Nursing Home Administrators		Evpirod	1 Voors
- [4]	practitioners	Expired	4 Years
	Citizens of EL who are not and		
	Citizens of FL who are not and		
Reard of Developmy [4]	have n/b licensed psych. and are	Vacant	1 Vooro
Board of Psychology - [4] Board of Trustees, Florida School for	not conn. w/the practice of psych.	Vacant	4 Years
the Deaf and the Blind - [4]	5 Lay Members	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Trustees, Florida Virtual	Seven members appointed by the	vacant	
School - [4]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District,		vacant	
Brevard County - [4]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning		vacant	
Council, Region Seven - [4]	Okeechobee County	Vacant	3 Years
Century Commission for a Sustainable	Five members appointed by the	Vucunt	
Florida - [4]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [4]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
			110015

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the		
Charlotte County - [4]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the		
Okeechobee County - [4]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Clay County Development Authority -			
[4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Commission for Independent Education - [4]	A member from a public school district or community college who is an administrator of career education	Expired	3 Years
Commission on Marriage and Family			
Support Initiatives - [4]	Six appointed by the Governor	Expired	2 Years
Committee to Review the State			Pleasure of the
Comprehensive Plan - [4]	Private sector representatives.	Vacant	Governor
Community Hospital Education Council - [4]	7 program directors of accredited graduate medical program or practicing physicians with faculty appointments AGME Prog-family practice.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[4]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Council on Homelessness - [4]	Four members appointed by the Governor	Expired	2 Years
Criminal and Juvenile Justice Information Systems Council - [4]	Governor shall appoint two Police Chiefs	Expired	4 Years
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission - [4] Diabetes Advisory Council - [4]	Governor appoints 3 chiefs of police from a list of nominees submitted by the Florida Police Chiefs Association. One representative of podiatry.	Upcoming Expiration Expired	4 Years 4 Years
District Board of Trustees, College of			
Central Florida - [4]	Citrus County	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Pasco- Hernando Community College - [4] District Board of Trustees, Valencia	Pasco County	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
State College - [4]	Orange County	Vacant	4 Years
District Medical Examiners - [4]	Medical Examiner District 4 - Clay, Duval and Nassau Counties.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Two members from the wireless		
	telecommunications industry		
E911 Board - [4]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Six - [4]	Lake County	Vacant	3 Years
Eastpoint Water and Sewer District -			
[4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Five members appointed by the		
Emerald Coast Bridge Authority - [4]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint two		
Florida Center for Brain Tumor	members from the Cleveland Clinic		
Research Scientific Advisory Council -	in Florida who are involved in brain		
[4]	tumor research.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Commission on Human		Upcoming	
Relations - [4]	NA	Expiration	4 Years
Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	Seven members appointed by the		
[4]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints members who		
Florida Endowment Foundation for	have an interest in service to		
Vocational Rehabilitation - [4]	persons with disabilities.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			o. ) (
Affairs, Inc [4]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints two		
Florida Greenways and Trails Council -	members representing the		0. ) (
[4]	greenway user community.	Expired	2 Years
	One archaeologist specializing in		
	the field of prehistory appointed by	_ · ·	
Florida Historical Commission - [4]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Two members representing		
	phosphate mining or processing		
Florida Industrial and Phosphate	industry appointed by the	E.m.'	
Research Institute - [4]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the	Examine 1	
Intergovernmental Relations - [4]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
	Governor appoints a		
	Representative on the		
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	recommendation of the minority	Examine 1	
Institute for Nonviolence - [4]	leader.	Expired	5 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida State Employee Wellness			
Council - [4]	Appointed by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council - [4]	At least two nonsalaried repres. of nonprofit agencies or civic groups (no more than 4 members).	Expired	4 Years
Florida Substance Abuse and Mental Health Corporation - [4]	Governor appoints 2 community or business leaders with experience and interest in mental health.	Vacant	2 Years
Florida Technology, Research, and Scholarship Board - [4]	Appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Violent Crime and Drug Control Council - [4]	Two chiefs of police appointed by the Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Gilchrist County Housing Authority - [4]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Governing Board, St. Johns River Water Management District - [4] Government Efficiency Task Force -	Four member at large, except no county shall have more than two members. Five members appointed by the Governor.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years 1 Year
[4]		Expired	i real
Governor's Mansion Commission - [4]	Governor's Appointment	Vacant	4 Years
Greater Orlando Aviation Authority - [4]	Governor appoints 5 members, at least 3 from Orange County, 1 from Osceola County, and 1 from Orange or Seminole County.	Expired	4 Years
Hamilton County Memorial Hospital Board - [4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Hernando County Housing Authority - [4]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Higher Education Facilities Financing Authority - [4]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	5 Years
Holmes County Hospital Corporation - [4]	Shall be from County Commission District 2	Vacant	4 Years
Holmes County Housing Authority - [4]	NA - NO SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS	Expired	4 Years
Indian River County Housing Authority - [4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Second Judicial Circuit - [4]	N/A	Expired	3 Years

		Term of
	Status	Appointment
	Medium	To be pursued
n Priority	to Low	at local level
	Expired	4 Years
presentative of a statewide		
	Expired	4 Years
	1	
ernor appoints one member		
	Vacant	3 Years
nus expertise in dadiology	Vuount	0 10013
	Vacant	4 Years
	Vucunt	+ Tours
	Expired	4 Years
	Lypied	
	Vacant	3 Years
	Vacalli	3 reals
1 3	- · ·	
ority member	Expired	4 Years
voting members appointed by	Upcoming	
Governor.	Expiration	4 Years
pinted by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
member shall be a resident		
0		
5	Expired	4 Years
		i i cui s
prographints 1 mombars of		
5		
rnor of the Fiorida Bar.	Expiration	4 Years
	- · ·	0.14
	Expired	3 Years
	_	
ernor	Expired	6 Years
County	Expired	3 Years
mbia County	Expired	4 Years
	resentative of a statewide advocacy organization nted by the Governor. rnor appoints one member has expertise in audiology nor appoints one member of a must be an expressway ority member voting members appointed by overnor. inted by the Governor nember shall be a resident s current in rent in a housing ct or a low income person who es within the jurisdiction of busing authority. rnor appoints 4 members of lorida Bar from a list of hees submitted by Board of rnor of the Florida Bar. nua County nembers appointed by the rnor	Expiredresentative of a statewide advocacy organization nted by the Governor.Expiredrnor appoints one member has expertise in audiologyVacantVacantExpiredVacantVacantNor appoints one member of n must be an expressway ority memberVacantvoting members appointed by overnor.Upcoming Expiredvoting members appointed by overnor.Upcoming Expiredrnor appoints one person who es within the jurisdiction of ousing authority.Expiredua CountyExpiredua CountyExpiredua CountyExpiredua CountyExpiredua CountyExpired

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task	Business community		
Force - [4]	representative	Vacant	1 Year
Pinellas County Housing Authority -			
[4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Prison Rehabilitative Industries and			
Diversified Enterprises, Inc., Board of			
Directors - [4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	At least one vocational		
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	rehabilitation counselor w/exper in	Upcoming	
[4]	voc rehab services for the blind.	Expiration	3 Years
Seminole County Housing Authority -			
[4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints 4 members of		
	the Florida Bar from a list of		
Seventeenth Circuit Judicial	nominees submitted by Board of		
Nominating Commission - [4]	Governor of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Southeast Interstate Low-Level	Two members shall be appointed		
Radioactive Waste Management	as alternates to the commission to		
Commission - [4]	serve at Governor's pleasure	Expired	2 Years
Southeast Volusia Hospital District -	Governor appoints a resident of the		
[4]	City of New Smyrna Beach.	Vacant	4 Years
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [4]	Glades County	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - Florida East Coast	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Railway Co [4]	NA	Expired	6 Years
St. Augustine - St. Johns County			
Airport Authority - [4]	Group 4 Representative	Expired	4 Years
	Four members representing		
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council	employee organizations appointed		
[4]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Council for Interstate Adult			
Offender Supervision - [4]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
	One representative of the		
State Council for Interstate Juvenile	legislative branch appointed by the		
Offender Supervision - [4]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
Color Key	High Priority	Medium to Low	To be pursued at local level
Statewide Intermodal Transportation Advisory Council - [4]	Governor appoints 1 representative from a space- port.	Expired	2 Years
Statewide Nominating Commission - [4]	Governor appoints five electors, one of each who reside in each of the DCA districts.	Expired	4 Years
Suicide Prevention Coordinating Council - [4]	Governor shall appoint four members with expertise that is critical to the prevention of suicide or represent organizations that are not represented.	Expired	4 Years
Suwannee County Housing Authority - [4]	One member shall be a resident who is current in r ent in a housing project or a Low-income person r	Vacant	4 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council, Region Eight - [4]	Hillsborough County	Expired	3 Years
Tampa-Hillsborough County Expressway Authority - [4] Technological Research and Development Authority, Brevard	NA	Upcoming Expiration	
County - [4] Technology Advisory Council - [4]	NA Four members appointed by the Governor, two must be from the private sector.	Vacant Upcoming Expiration	4 Years 4 Years
Tobacco Education and Use Prevention Advisory Council - [4] Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, Region Ten - [4]	Governor shall appoint four members, one individual who shall be between the ages of 16 and 21 at the time of his or her appointment. Palm Beach County	Expired Expired	3 Years 3 Years
Union County Housing Authority - [4]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [4] West Florida Regional Planning	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [4]	Okaloosa County	Vacant	Governor

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Withlacoochee Regional Planning			
Council, Region Five - [4]	Marion County	Expired	3 Years
	Governor appoints at least 4 who		
Alahaiman'a Diagana Adhianmu	are licensed under Chapter 458 or		
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee - [5]	459 and is involved in research of Alzheimer disease.	Evpirod	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,		Expired	4 10015
Region Two - [5]	Jackson County	Vacant	3 Years
		vacant	
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	l		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fiftaan Family Care Council [5]	persons with de- velopmental	Evpirod	
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Five Family Care Council - [5]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Nino Family Caro Council [5]	persons with de- velopmental	Evpired	3 Years
Area Nine Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	5 1Ed15
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Aleasing of the quality for services.		0 10013

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Civ Fomily Core Council [5]	persons with de-velopmental	Vecent	
Area Six Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Ten Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Three Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Derente querdien & siblings of		
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental		
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care		Елриос	
Council - [5]	Consumer	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [5]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Baker County Hospital Authority - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Five members appointed by the		
	Governor must be licensed athletic		
Board of Athletic Training - [5]	trainers.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Auctioneers - [5]	Layperson	Vacant	4 Years
	<b></b> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel	Two members shall be practicing	Voocrat	1 1/2 2 52
- [5] Board of Clinical Social Work,	clinical laboratory personnel.	Vacant	4 Years
Marriage and Family Therapy, and	Licensed practicing mental health		
Mental Health Counseling - [5]	counselor	Vacant	4 Years
		vacunt	110015

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Board of Directors of the Florida	Five members appointed by the		
Health Insurance Plan - [5]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida			
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the		Pleasure of the
Foundation - [5]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
Board of Directors, Florida Center for	Senate President recommends 4 members including a registered		
Nursing - [5]	nurse to be appointed by the Gov.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [5]	Governor appoints at least 11 members who are employed by a private or public postsecondary institution.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [5]	One member from an alternative energy enterprise with potential for aerospace applications appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Employee Leasing			
Companies - [5]	Lay member	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Governors of the State University System - [5]	Appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	7 Years
Board of Landscape Architecture - [5]	Registered Landscape Architects	Expired	4 Years
Board of Occupational Therapy Practice - [5]	One licensed occupational therapy assistant who has been engaged in practice for 4 years.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists - [5]	One physician licensed under Ch 458, 459, 460 or 461, F.S. with extensive knowledge in Orthotics or Prosthetics.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - [5]	One member shall be a physician licensed under Chapter 458 who is a neurologist, otolaryngologist or pediatrician.	Expired	4 Years
Campbellton-Graceville Hospital Corporation - [5]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District, Brevard County - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Seven - [5]	Polk County	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Century Commission for a Sustainable	Five members appointed by the		
Florida - [5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [5]	the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the		
Charlotte County - [5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Services Council of Martin	Five members appointed by the	1	
County - [5]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Children's Services Council of	Five members appointed by the		
Okeechobee County - [5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Children's Trust Governing Board of			
Miami-Dade County - [5]	Seven appointed by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
		Vabant	1 Touro
		Upcoming	
Commission on Ethics - [5]	Former City or County official	Expiration	2 Years
Commission on Marriage and Family		Expiration	2 10013
Support Initiatives - [5]	Six appointed by the Governor	Vacant	2 Years
		vacant	2 10013
	Depresentative of the		
	Representative of the administration of a hospital with an		
Community Hospital Education	approved community hospital		
Community Hospital Education Council - [5]	medical education program	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -		Expired	4 10015
	Appointed of the Covernor	Vacant	1 Vooro
[5]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Continuing Caro Advisory Council [5]	Apattorpov	Vacant	3 Years
Continuing Care Advisory Council - [5]		Vacani	5 16015
	One member each from at least		
Diabetes Advisory Council - [5]	three of the medical schools in the state.	Expired	4 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [5]	State.	Expired	4 16015
District Doord of Trustage, Florida	Two Trustoos shall be from	Uncoming	
District Board of Trustees, Florida	Two Trustees shall be from	Upcoming	1 Voare
Southwestern State College - [5]	Charlotte County.	Expiration	4 10015
District Doord of Trustage, Ct. Johns		Uncoming	
District Board of Trustees, St. Johns	Clay Coupty	Upcoming	1 Vooro
River State College - [5]	Clay County	Expiration	4 rears
District Board of Trustees, State			
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota -	Five members shall be residents of		4 \/a a ma
[5]	Manatee County.	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Eastpoint Water and Sewer District -			
[5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Five members appointed by the		
Emerald Coast Bridge Authority - [5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	District II - Hardee, DeSoto,		
Florida Citrus Commission - [5]	Highlands and Glades Counties.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Community	A representative of a community-	Upcoming	
Service - [5]	based agency or organization.	Expiration	3 Years
Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	Seven members appointed by the		
[5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	At least 1/3 of 60% must be		
	parents or guardians of persons		
Florida Developmental Disabilities	w/mentally impairing dev		
Council - [5]	disabilities.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints two members		
	nominated by the Speaker of the		
Florida Elections Commission - [5]	House.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints members who		
Florida Endowment Foundation for	have an interest in service to		
Vocational Rehabilitation - [5]	persons with disabilities.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community-	Seventeen members appointed by		
based Advisory Council - [5]	the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [5]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints one		
Florida Greenways and Trails Council -	member representing private		
[5]	landowners.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Humanities Council - [5]	NA	Vacant	3 Years
	Representatives from centers of		
Florida Independent Living Council,	independent living appointed by		
Inc [5]	the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	Two members representing		
	phosphate mining or processing		
Florida Industrial and Phosphate	industry appointed by the		
Research Institute - [5]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	At least 20% of members must be		
Florida Interagency Coordinating	parents of infants or todders with		
Council for Infants and Toddlers - [5]	disabilities aged 12 or younger.	Vacant	3 Years
	and a good in good ingoing		

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One member from County		
Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority - [5]	Commission District 5	Expired	4 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the		
Intergovernmental Relations - [5]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	Governor appoints a representative		
Institute for Nonviolence - [5]	of the Florida Sheriffs Association.	Expired	5 Years
Florida National Guard, General			Pleasure of the
Officers - [5]	NA	Vacant	Governor
	At least one representative of	rabant	
	community rehabilitation program		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [5]	service providers.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida State Employee Wellness		vacunt	
Council - [5]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
	At least two nonsalaried repres. of	слрпси	
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	nonprofit agencies or civic groups		
[5]		Evpirod	4 Years
	(no more than 4 mbrs).	Expired	4 16015
Florida Technology, Research, and	A numericated by the Covernment	Eventine al	1 )/
Scholarship Board - [5]	Appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Violent Crime and Drug Control	One medical examiner appointed	- · ·	0. V
Council - [5]	by the Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Gilchrist County Housing Authority -			
[5]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Government Efficiency Task Force -	Five members appointed by the		
[5]	Governor.	Expired	1 Year
	Governor appoints 5 members, at		
	least 3 from Orange County, 1 from		
Greater Orlando Aviation Authority -	Osceola County, and 1 from		
[5]	Orange or Seminole County.	Expired	4 Years
Hardee County Housing Authority - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Hernando County Housing Authority -	who is current in rent in a housing		
[5]	project or a Low-income person	Expired	4 Years
Higher Education Facilities Financing	Five members appointed by the		
Authority - [5]	Governor.	Expired	5 Years
······································			
Highlands County Housing Authority -		Upcoming	
[5]	NA	· ·	4 Years
	1 1 1 1		

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Holmes County Hospital Corporation -	Shall be from County Commission		
[5]	District 3	Expired	4 Years
Holmes County Housing Authority -	NA - NO SPECIFIC		
[5]	REQUIREMENTS	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Indian River County Housing Authority	who is current in rent in a housing		
- [5]	project or Low-income housing.	Vacant	4 Years
Judges - Miami-Dade County - [5]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Lake Shore Hospital Authority of	Six members shall be citizens at		
Columbia County - [5]	large.	Vacant	4 Years
	One consumer caregiver for		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund	children appointed by the	E	
Advisory Council - [5]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Learning Cateway Steering Committee	Governor appoints one member		
Learning Gateway Steering Committee	who is a parent of a child eligible	Vacant	2 Vooro
- [5]	for services by Learning Gateway.	Vacant	3 Years
Levy County Housing Authority - [5]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Madison County Health and Hospital			
Board - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a resident		
Manatee County Housing Authority -	who is current in rent in a housing		
[5]		Vacant	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [5]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Mid-Bay Bridge Authority, Okaloosa			
County - [5]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	3 Years
North Central Florida Regional			
Planning Council, Region 3 - [5]	Alachua County	Vacant	3 Years
North Sumter County Hospital District	Five members appointed by the		
Board of Trustees - [5]	Governor	Expired	6 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [5]	Franklin County	Expired	4 Years
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task	Business community		
Force - [5]	representative	Vacant	1 Year

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A grower from a list of 3 persons		
	nominated by the statewide grower		
Pesticide Review Council - [5]	associations appted by Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	At least one representative of		
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	community rehabilitation program		0. V
[5]	service providers.	Expired	3 Years
Comingle County Housing Authority	One member shall be a resident		
Seminole County Housing Authority -	who is current in rent in a housing	Even in a al	
[5]	project.	Expired	4 Years
South Florida Regional Planning	Dada Coupty	Evpired	2 Voors
Council, Region Eleven - [5] South Lake County Hospital District	Dade County	Expired	3 Years
Board of Trustees - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
		Expireu	4 16015
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [5]	Hendry County	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - Florida East Coast		Слрпса	
Railway Co [5]	NA	Expired	6 Years
	Four members representing	Expired	
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council -	employee organizations appointed		
[5]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	At least one representative of		
State Council for Interstate Juvenile	victims groups appointed by the		
Offender Supervision - [5]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
State Historical Records Advisory			
Board - [5]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	Governor appoints 1 representative		
Statewide Intermodal Transportation	from intermodal trucking		
Advisory Council - [5]	companies.	Expired	2 Years
Suwannee County Housing Authority -			
[5]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [5]	Manatee County	Expired	3 Years
Technological Research and			
Development Authority, Brevard			4. \/
County - [5]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
	Four members appointed by the		
Technology Advisory Coursell [5]	Governor, one must be a	Vacant	1 1/0050
Technology Advisory Council - [5]	cybersecurity expert.	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Third District Court of Appeal Judicial Nominating Commission - [5]	Governor appoints 4 members of the Florida Bar from a list of nominees submitted by Board of Governor of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Tobacco Education and Use	Governor shall appoint four	E in e. el	2. ) /
Prevention Advisory Council - [5]	members.	Expired	3 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, Region Ten - [5]	Palm Beach County	Expired	3 Years
			5 16015
Union County Housing Authority - [5]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [5]	Approved by the Governor. A repres of the municipalities	Vacant	2 Years
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [5]	located within the Wekiva Study Area of Orange County appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years Pleasure of the
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [5]	Santa Rosa County	Vacant	Governor
Withlacoochee Regional Planning		vacant	
Council, Region Five - [5]	Marion County	Expired	3 Years
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee - [6]	Governor appoints at least 4 who are licensed under Chapter 458 or 459 and is involved in research of Alzheimer disease.	Expired	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,		- · ·	o. ) (
Region Two - [6]	Leon County	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
		Everine el	
Area Five Family Care Council - [6]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disabilities who quality for services.	Explica	5 10015
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Cause Cubdistrict D. Carelly Care	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental	Vacant	2 Vooro
Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Six Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Ten Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Thirteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de-velopmental	E un la sal	
Area Three Family Care Council - [6]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [6]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Architecture and Interior Design - [6]	Lay Members who are not and have never been architects or members of a related profession. Two members shall be citizens of	Expired	4 Years
Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel - [6]	the state who are in no way connected with this profession.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling - [6]	Licensed practicing mental health counselor	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida Health Insurance Plan - [6]	Five members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida Intergovernmental Relations Foundation - [6]	Seven members appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [6]	Governor appoints representatives of business (50% must be from small businesses).	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [6]	Senate President recommends 4 members to be appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [6]	Governor appoints at least 11 members who are employed by a private or public postsecondary institution.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [6] Board of Massage Therapy - [6]	One member from organized labor with experience in the aerospace industry appointed by the Governor. Lay Members	Vacant Vacant	4 Years 4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Lay person - residents of the state		
Deeped of Opticianary [/]	who have never been licensed	Everine d	
Board of Opticianry - [6]	opticians.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists -	Two lay members who must be prosthetic or orthotic users,		
[6]	parents, guardians, or spouses.	Vacant	4 Years
		vacant	4 10013
	Two members shall be residents of		
Board of Physical Therapy Practice -	this state who have never been a		
[6]	licensed health care practitioner.	Vacant	4 Years
	Residents of Florida who have		
	never been licensed podiatrists or		
	members of a closely related		
Board of Podiatric Medicine - [6]	profession.	Vacant	4 Years
	Layperson who has not and never		
	has been a geologist or a member		
Board of Professional Geologists - [6]	of any closely related profession.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Trustees, Florida A and M	Six member appointed by the	Vecent	
University - [6] Board of Trustees, Florida School for	Governor	Vacant	5 Years
the Deaf and the Blind - [6]	A deaf person	Expired	4 Years
	Lay Persons who have never been	Lypircu	4 10013
	veterinarians or members of a		
Board of Veterinary Medicine - [6]	closely related profession.	Expired	4 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District,			
Brevard County - [6]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [6]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Children's Trust Governing Board of			
Miami-Dade County - [6]	Seven appointed by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Clay County Development Authority -		Eupined	4. 1/2010
[6] Commission on Marriago and Family	NA	Expired	4 Years
Commission on Marriage and Family Support Initiatives - [6]	Six appointed by the Governor	Vacant	2 Years
		vacant	2 10013
	7 program directors of accredited		
	graduate medical program or		
	practicing physicians with faculty		
Community Hospital Education	appointments AGME Program		
Council - [6]	Licensed under CH 459 FS	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[6]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Continuing Care Advisory Council - [6]	Three residents who hold continuing care agreements with a facility certified in this state. One representative of a Children's	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [6]	Medical Services Diabetes Regional Program.	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Northwest Florida State College - [6] District Board of Trustees, Polk State	Walton County	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
College - [6]	NA	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Valencia State College - [6]	Osceola County	Expired	4 Years
Electrical Contractors Licensing Board	Certified Electrical Contractors	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Building Commission - [6] Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	General Contractor certified to do business in Florida and actively engaged in the profession. Seven members appointed by the	Vacant	4 Years
[6]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
based Advisory Council - [6]	Seventeen members appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian Affairs, Inc [6]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Florida Inland Navigation District - [6]	Indian River County	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and Toddlers - [6]	At least 1 member of the state education agency responsible for preschool service to children with disabilities.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the	Eupired	
Intergovernmental Relations - [6]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr., Institute for Nonviolence - [6]	Governor appoints a representative of the Florida Association of Counties.	Expired	5 Years
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [6]	Four representatives of business, industry and labor.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida State Employee Wellness			
Council - [6]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
	Three representatives of consumer		
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	groups who receive or have		
[6]	received client services.	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Violent Crime and Drug Control	One state attorney appointed by		
Council - [6]	the Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Hamilton County Development			
Authority - [6]	Three members at-large	Expired	4 Years
Hardee County Housing Authority - [6]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
		Jaount	
Jackson County Hospital Corporation -		Upcoming	
[6]	NA	Expiration	4 Years
Judges, Fourth District Court of		Expiration	4 10015
-	N/A	Evpirod	3 Years
Appeal - [6]		Expired	3 16015
	One persons over the age of 60		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund	years to represent elders appointed		4.54
Advisory Council - [6]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints one provider of		
Learning Gateway Steering Committee	related diagnostic and intervention		
- [6]	services.	Vacant	3 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [6]	NA	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [6]	Gadsden County	Vacant	4 Years
Northwest Florida Transportation	A member from Gulf County		
Corridor Authority - [6]	Appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Partnership For Public Facilities And			
Infrustructure Act Guidelines Task	Business community		
Force - [6]	representative	Vacant	1 Year
	Governor appoints 4 members of		
	the Florida Bar from a list of		
Second District Court of Appeal	nominees submitted by Board of		
Judicial Nominating Commission - [6]	Governor of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
			1 10013
	Covernor appoints 4 members of		
	Governor appoints 4 members of		
Civith Circuit, Indiaial Name	the Florida Bar from a list of		
Sixth Circuit Judicial Nominating	nominees submitted by Board of	Explanation -	1. Vooro
Commission - [6]	Governor of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
South Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Eleven - [6]	Dade County	Expired	3 Years
South Lake County Hospital District			
Board of Trustees - [6]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			o.)/
Council, Region Nine - [6]	Lee County	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - Florida East Coast			
Railway Co [6]	NA	Expired	6 Years
	Four members representing		
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council -	employer organizations appointed	E	
	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Council for Interstate Adult		E	
Offender Supervision - [6]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
State Historical Records Advisory		Even in a al	
Board - [6]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Statewide Intermedial Transportation	Governor appoints 1 representative having command responsibilities		
Statewide Intermodal Transportation Advisory Council - [6]	of major military installation.	Vacant	2 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,	of major mintary installation.	Vacant	2 16013
Region Eight - [6]	Pasco County	Expired	3 Years
	Seat 4 - A person with maritime		
	industry background recommended		
	by the Maritime Nominating		
	Committee appointed by the		
Tampa Port Authority - [6]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning			
Council, Region Ten - [6]	Palm Beach County	Expired	3 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [6]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
	A repres of the municipalities		
	located within the Wekiva Study		
	Area of Seminole County		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [6]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning			Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [6]	Walton County	Vacant	Governor
Withlacoochee Regional Planning			
Council, Region Five - [6]	Marion County	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee - [7]	Governor appoints a gerontologist, geriatric psychiatrist, geriatrician, neurologist, social worker and RN whenever possible.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council, Region Two - [7]	Liberty County	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Five Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Four Family Care Council - [7]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Fourteen Family Care Council - [7]	One consumer or legal guardian who has received developmental services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
Area Nine Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area One Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Ten Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Thirteen Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [7]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel - [7]	Two members shall be citizens of the state who are in no way connected with this profession.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling - [7]	Citizen of the state who is not and has never been licensed in a mental health-related profession.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Commissioners, North Broward Hospital District - [7]	subdistrict #7 (comprises all of the district so is an at-large position)	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Board of Directors of the Florida			
Intergovernmental Relations	Seven members appointed by the		Pleasure of the
Foundation - [7]	Governor.	Vacant	Governor
	Senate President recommends 4		
Board of Directors, Florida Center for	members to be appointed by the		
Nursing - [7]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	Governor appoints at least 11		
	members who are employed by a		
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for	private or public postsecondary		
Minority Teachers, Inc [7]	institution.	Expired	3 Years
	One member from the aerospace		
	industry whose primary client is the		
	United States Department of		
	Defense appointed by the	., .	
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [7]	Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Lay Members who are not and		
	have never been landsc ape		
	architects or members of a closely		
Board of Landscape Architecture - [7]	relat	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Massage Therapy - [7]	Lay Members	Expired	4 Years
	Lay person - residents of the state		
	who have never been licensed		
Board of Opticianry - [7]	opticians.	Vacant	4 Years
	Citizens of the state who have		
	never been licensed health care	E in a al	
Board of Osteopathic Medicine - [7]	practitioners.	Expired	4 Years
De and of Dhusia d'Thenany Dreaties	Two members shall be residents of		
Board of Physical Therapy Practice -	this state who have never been a	\/t	
[7]	licensed health care practitioner.	Vacant	4 Years
Poard of Devebology [7]	Licensed Psychologists in good	Evpired	1 Voors
Board of Psychology - [7]	standing in this state.	Expired	4 Years
	Two consumers, who have never		
Poard of Despiratory Care [7]	been licensed as health care	Evpired	1 Voore
Board of Respiratory Care - [7]	practitioners.	Expired	4 Years
Board of Speech-Language Pathology	One citizen who is	Vacant	1 Vooro
and Audiology - [7]	communicatively impaired	Vacant	4 Years
Bradford County Development	Members from county-at-large.	Evpired	4 Years
Authority - [7]		Expired	4 10015
	Nine members of the corporate or		
Child Caro Executive Derthership [7]	child care community appointed by	Vacant	1 Voors
Child Care Executive Partnership - [7]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Children's Trust Governing Board of			
Miami-Dade County - [7]	Seven appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Community Hospital Education Council - [7]	7 program directors of accredited graduate medical program or practicing physicians with faculty appointments AGME Program - pediatrics.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[7]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission - [7]	Five law enforcement officers who of the rank of sergeant or below within the employing agency. One member each from at least three of the medical schools in the	Expired	4 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [7]	state.	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Florida Southwestern State College - [7]	Two Trustees shall be from Charlotte County.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Florida State College at Jacksonville - [7] District Board of Trustees, Polk State College - [7]	Nassau County NA	Upcoming Expiration Vacant	
District Board of Trustees, Valencia State College - [7]	Osceola County	Expired	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [7]	Orange County	Expired	3 Years
	District III - Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, Hernando, Hendry, Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Monroe, Martin, Pasco, Palm Beach, Pinellas, Sarasota, Sumter, Broward and Miami-Dade		
Florida Citrus Commission - [7]	Counties.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Community Service - [7]	A representative of a national service program.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human Relations - [7]	NA	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	Seven members appointed by the		
[7]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints two members		
	nominated by the Senate Minority		
Florida Elections Commission - [7]	Leader.	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Employee Long-Term Care	The Division of State Group	Vecent	
Plan Board of Directors - [7]	Insurance shall appoint a member.	Vacant	2 Years
Florida Film and Entertainment	The Governor appoints seven	Evolved	1. Vooro
Advisory Council - [7] Florida Governor's Council on Indian	members.	Expired	4 Years
Affairs, Inc [7]	NA	Expired	3 Years
		·	
	Gov appoints 2 members		
	w/interest in preservation of FL's		
Florida Historical Commission - [7]	historical & archeological heritage.	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Legislative Committee on	Seven members appointed by the		
Intergovernmental Relations - [7]	Governor.	Expired	2 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	Governor appoints a representative		
Institute for Nonviolence - [7]	of the Florida League of Cities.	Expired	5 Years
	Four representatives of business,		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [7]	industry and labor.	Expired	3 Years
Florida State Employee Wellness		., .	
Council - [7]	Appointed by the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	At least two popularied represent		
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	At least two nonsalaried repres. of nonprofit agencies or civic groups		
5	(no more than 4 members).	Vacant	4 Years
[7]		νασαπ	
	Two at-large, except no county		
Governing Board, Suwannee River	shall have more than two	Upcoming	
Water Management District - [7]	members.	Expiration	4 Years
Hamilton County Development			. Touro
Authority - [7]	Three members at-large	Expired	4 Years
	Tanantmant		4. 1/2 0 1 -
Hardee County Housing Authority - [7]	Tenant member	Vacant	4 Years
Judges - Tenth Judicial Circuit - [7]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
Judges, Fifth District Court of Appeal -			
[7]	N/A	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One consumer caregiver for a		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund	functionlly impaired elderly person		
Advisory Council - [7]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Lower Florida Keys Hospital District,			
Monroe County - [7]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [7]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [7]	Gulf County	Vacant	4 Years
Northwest Florida Transportation	A member from Franklin County	E	
Corridor Authority - [7]	Appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Destiside Deview Coursell [7]	A hydrologist appointed by the	E	
Pesticide Review Council - [7]	governor.	Expired	4 Years
Prison Rehabilitative Industries and			
Diversified Enterprises, Inc., Board of		Evpired	1. Vaara
Directors - [7]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Regulatory Council of Community	Two low mombors	Evpirod	4 Years
Association Managers - [7] Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	Two lay members Four representatives of business,	Expired	4 16015
	industry, and labor.	Expired	3 Years
[7]	A representative of the Department		3 16015
South Florida Regional Planning	of Transportation. (Ex-officio		
Council, Region Eleven - [7]	member)	Vacant	3 Years
		vacant	5 16013
	Governor appoints a resident of the		
Southeast Volusia Hospital District -	unincorporated area of the hosp.		
[7]	dist. effec. upon next vacancy.	Vacant	4 Years
		, abant	. 10010
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [7]	Lee County	Vacant	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[7]	NA	Expired	Governor
	Four members representing		
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council	employer organizations appointed		
[7]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Council for Interstate Juvenile	The compact administrator or		
Offender Supervision - [7]	other designees.	Vacant	4 Years
State Historical Records Advisory			
Board - [7]	NA	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	At least two members must have		
State of Florida Correctional Medical	had at least 5 years experience in		
Authority - [7]	health care administration.	Expired	4 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [7]	Pinellas County	Expired	3 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [7]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
	A repres of the municipalities	vacant	2 16015
	located within the Wekiva Study		
	Area of Lake County appointed by		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [7]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Withlacoochee Regional Planning		. abuin	2 . 60. 6
Council, Region Five - [7]	Sumter County	Vacant	3 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,			
Region Two - [8]	Wakulla County	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		0. ) (
Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [8]	persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disabilities who quality for services.	Lyneu	
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Cayon Cubdistrict D. Comily Care	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental	Vecent	
Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Derepte querdien & ciblings of		
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental		
Area Six Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disabilities who quality for services.	Lypireu	5 16015
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Ten Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disublitties who quality for services.	Explica	0 10013
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Thirteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Three Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
Council - [8]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [8]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	interior designers who have been		
Board of Architecture and Interior	offering interior design services for		
Design - [8]	at least five years.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Clinical Social Work,	Citizen of the state who is not and		
Marriage and Family Therapy, and	has never been licensed in a	E vertere 1	4. 1/2 2/2
Mental Health Counseling - [8]	mental health-related profession.	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Lay persons who are not and have		
	never been member s of the dental		
Board of Dentistry - [8]	profession or any closely related	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Directors of the Florida	One member appointed by the		
Health Insurance Plan - [8]	Speaker of the House	Vacant	3 Years
	Senate President recommends 4		
Board of Directors, Florida Center for	members to be appointed by the		o. ). (
Nursing - [8]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	One member from among three		
	nominees submitted by Florida		
Board of Directors, Florida Healthy	Dental Association appointed by	Everine al	
Kids Corporation - [8]	the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Deered of Lie pring Aid Creesialists [0]	One lay member shall be an	Vecent	4 \/
Board of Hearing Aid Specialists - [8]	individual age 65 or older.	Vacant	4 Years
	Three lay members who have never		
	been connected with the practice		
Poord of Nursing [9]	of nursing and who are Florida residents.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Nursing - [8]	Nine members of the corporate or	Vacani	4 10015
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [8]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Clay County Development Authority -		vacant	
[8]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
[0]		Vabant	Trodio
	Governor shall appoint 2 members		
	who must have a disability and use		
Commission for the Transportation	the transportation disadvantaged		
Disadvantaged - [8]	system.	Expired	4 Years
	7 program directors of accredited		
	graduate medical program or		
	practicing physicians with faculty		
Community Hospital Education	appointments AGME Program -		
Council - [8]	psychiatry.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[8]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	A representative of the financial		
	community who is not a facility	Upcoming	
Continuing Care Advisory Council - [8]	owner or administrator	Expiration	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Five law enforcement officers who		
Criminal Justice Standards and	of the rank of sergeant or below		
Training Commission - [8]	within the employing agency.	Expired	4 Years
Dishetas Advisory Council [0]	Five interested citizens, three of	Evolved	1 1/0000
Diabetes Advisory Council - [8] District Board of Trustees, Florida	whom are affected by diabetes. One Trustee shall be from Glades	Expired	4 Years
Southwestern State College - [8]	County.	Vacant	4 Years
	County.	vacan	4 10013
	Medical Examiner District 8 -		
	Alachua, Baker, Brad ford,		
District Medical Examiners - [8]	Gilchrist, Levy and Union Counties.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Community		Upcoming	
Service - [8]	NAA	Expiration	3 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [8]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	Representatives from private		
Florida Independent Living Council,	businesses appointed by the		
Inc [8]	Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr.,	Governor appoints a representative	Evolved	
Institute for Nonviolence - [8] Florida State Employee Wellness	of a Human Services Agency.	Expired	5 Years
Council - [8]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	A consumer of one or more client	Lyneu	4 16013
	services.	Expired	4 Years
Governing Board, St. Johns River	Lower St. Johns River Basin		
Water Management District - [8]	hydrologyc units.	Vacant	4 Years
Hamilton County Development	One member shall represent		
Authority - [8]	County Commission District 3	Expired	4 Years
	One person under the age of 18		
Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund	years to represent the interests of		
Advisory Council - [8]	children appointed by the Gov.	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,		., .	0.14
Brevard County - [8]	NA	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing	Llemilton County	Vocant	
Authority - [8]	Hamilton County	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Northwest Florida Transportation	A member from Wakulla County		
Corridor Authority - [8]	Appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	A toxicologist appointed by the		
Pesticide Review Council - [8]	governor.	Expired	4 Years
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	Four representatives of business,		
[8]	industry, and labor.	Expired	3 Years
South Florida Regional Planning	A representative of the Department of Environmental Regulation. (Ex-		
Council, Region Eleven - [8]	officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
South Lake County Hospital District	, í	-	
Board of Trustees - [8]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [8]	Sarasota County	Expired	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[8]	NA	Expired	Governor
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council -	Four members representing employer organizations appointed		
[8]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Historical Records Advisory Board - [8]	NA	Expired	3 Years
State Retirement Commission - [8]	Two members who are active members of a state-supported retirement system that is administered by the department.	Expired	4 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [8]	Pinellas County	Expired	3 Years
Tenth Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [8]	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Third District Court of Appeal Judicial Nominating Commission - [8]	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [8]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	One citizen representing an		
	environmental or conservation		
	organization appointed by the		0. ) <i>(</i>
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [8]	Governor.	Expired	3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning	Mashington County	Vecent	Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [8]	Washington County	Vacant	Governor
Withlacoochee Regional Planning	Hernende County	Evpired	
Council, Region Five - [8]	Hernando County	Expired	3 Years
Apalachee Regional Planning Council, Region Two - [9]	Jefferson County	Expired	3 Years
	Serierson county	Expired	5 TEdis
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with developmental		
Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disublinities who quality for services.	Елрії са	0 10013
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Four Family Care Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de-velopmental	Examples 1	
Area Nine Family Care Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area One Family Care Council [0]	At least 2 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area One Family Care Council - [9]	At least 3 consumers	vacall	5 18015
	Daronts quardian & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [9]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	uisabilities who quality for services.	Lvhiiga	5 10015

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
	Libels Debester	Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Thirteen Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Three Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [9]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling - [9]	Citizen of the state who is not and has never been licensed in a mental health-related profession.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [9]	Speaker recommends 4 members including a registered nurse to be appointed by the Gov.	Expired	3 Years
Boating Advisory Council - [9]	Two representative of the boating public appointed by the Governor.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Cape Canaveral Hospital District, Brevard County - [9]	NA	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A representative nominated by		
	Enterprise Florida, Inc. and OTTED		
Central Florida Regional Planning	as an ex-officio nonvoting		
Council, Region Seven - [9]	member.	Vacant	3 Years
	Nine members of the corporate or		
	child care community appointed by		
Child Care Executive Partnership - [9]	the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
	Governor shall appoint 5 members		
	who must have significant		
Commission for the Transportation	experience in the operation of a		
Disadvantaged - [9]	business.	Expired	4 Years
Community Hospital Education	Two members must be consumer		
Council - [9]	representatives.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[9]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	Three residents who hold		
	continuing care agreements with a	Upcoming	
Continuing Care Advisory Council - [9]	facility certified in this state.	Expiration	3 Years
District Board of Trustees, Florida			
Gateway College - [9]	Dixie County	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Gulf Coast	One trustee shall be from Franklin		
State College - [9]	County.	Expired	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, State			
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota -	Four members shall be residents of		
[9]	Sarasota County.	Expiration	4 Years
District Board of Trustees, Valencia			
State College - [9]	Osceola County	Expired	4 Years
	Medical Examiner District 9 -		
District Medical Examiners - [9]	Orange and Osceola Counties.	Expired	3 Years
	Three local exchange carrier	Upcoming	
E911 Board - [9]	members	Expiration	4 Years
	A member representing the FL		
Florida Coordinating Council for the	Registry of Interpreters for the	Upcoming	
Deaf and Hard of Hearing - [9]	Deaf appointed by the Governor.	Expiration	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [9]	NA	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
Color Key	High Priority	Medium to Low	To be pursued at local level
Florida Independent Living Council, Inc [9]	Parents and guardians of persons who have disabilities appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr., Institute for Nonviolence - [9]	Governor appoints a representative of a community relations or human relations council.	Expired	5 Years
Florida State Employee Wellness Council - [9]	Appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council - [9]	A consumer of one or more client services.	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board, Brevard County - [9]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Four - [9] Northwest Florida Regional Housing	Clay County	Expired	3 Years
Authority - [9]	Holmes County	Vacant	4 Years
Pesticide Review Council - [9] Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	A scientific repres from 1 of the water mgmt dists rotated among the 5 dists appted by the Governor. Four representatives of business,	Expired Upcoming	4 Years
	industry, and labor.	Expiration	3 Years
Service Area 13, Local Advocacy Council - MHI - [9]	At least one representative of a legal profession in good standing with the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Seventh Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [9]	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Sixteenth Circuit Judicial Nominating Commission - [9]	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at least 2 must be members of the Florida Bar.	Upcoming Expiration	4 Years
South Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Eleven - [9]	A representative nominated by Enterprise Florida, Inc. and OTTED as an ex-officio nonvoting member.	Expired	3 Years
South Lake County Hospital District Board of Trustees - [9]	NA	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Southwest Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Nine - [9]	Charlotte County	Expired	3 Years
	Four members representing		
State Apprenticeship Advisory Council -	employer organizations appointed		
[9]	by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
State Emergency Response	Representative of Florida	\/	Pleasure of the
Commission - [9]	Association of Counties	Vacant	Governor
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,	Dipelles County	Evpirod	2 Vooro
Region Eight - [9]	Pinellas County	Expired	3 Years
	Governor appoints 5 members who are residents of jurisdiction; at		
Third Circuit Judicial Nominating	least 2 must be members of the		
Commission - [9]	Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
	Governor appoints 5 members who	Expired	TTCUTS
	are residents of jurisdiction; at		
Third District Court of Appeal Judicial	least 2 must be members of the		
Nominating Commission - [9]	Florida Bar.	Expired	4 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning		1	
Council, Region Ten - [9]	St. Lucie County	Expired	3 Years
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [9]	Approved by the Governor.	Vacant	2 Years
	One citizen representing a local		
	property owner, a land developer,		
	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [9]	property owner, a land developer,	Expired	3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor.		Pleasure of the
	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed	Expired Vacant	
West Florida Regional Planning	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County		Pleasure of the
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9]	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of		Pleasure of the
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9]	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of		Pleasure of the
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10]	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services. Parents, guardian, & siblings of	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10] Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services. Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental	Vacant Expired	Pleasure of the Governor 3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10]	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services. Parents, guardian, & siblings of	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10] Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services. Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant Expired	Pleasure of the Governor 3 Years
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [9] Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10] Area Eight, Subdistrict B, Family Care	property owner, a land developer, or an agricultural entity appointed by the Governor. Okaloosa County Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services. Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental	Vacant Expired	Pleasure of the Governor 3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eleven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fifteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		
[10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Five Family Care Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with de-velopmental	Even in a al	
[10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Nine Family Care Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
		Expired	0 10013
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict B, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	Dependen a siblinger		
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Six Family Care Council - [10]	persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	disabilities who quality for services.		5 10015
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area Ten Family Care Council - [10]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
	aisabilities who quality for services.	vacant	

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Three Family Care Council - [10]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [10]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services	Expired	3 Years
Area Two, Subdistrict B, Family Care Council - [10]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [10]	Governor appoints representatives of business (50% must be from small businesses).	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [10]	Speaker recommends 4 members including a long-term care industry repres appted by Gov.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [10]	At least one member must be a financial aid officer employed by a postsecondary institution.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [10]	Two members from two separate commercial companies working under Federal Government contracts to conduct space-related business appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Board of Trustees, New College of Florida - [10]	Six members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	5 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Seven - [10]	A representative of the appropriate water management district or districts. (Ex-officio member)	Expired	3 Years
Child Care Executive Partnership - [10]	A representative of the Executive Office of the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Community Hospital Education Council - [10]	Two members must be consumer representatives.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission - [10]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Continuing Care Advisory Council - [10]	Three residents who hold continuing care agreements with a facility certified in this state.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [10]	Five interested citizens, three of whom are affected by diabetes.	Expired	4 Years
District Medical Examiners - [10]	Medical Examiner District 10 - Hardee, Highlands and Polk Counties.	Expired	3 Years
E911 Board - [10]	Five county 911 coordinators, one from each a rural county, a medium county, a large county, and two counties-at-large recommended by the Florida Association of Counties, appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	by the Governor.	Lyhiteu	4 10013
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [10]	Osceola County	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human			
Relations - [10]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community- based Advisory Council - [10]	Seventeen members appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian Affairs, Inc [10]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Florida Independent Living Council, Inc [10]	Consumer Representatives appointed by the Governor.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Florida Martin Luther King, Jr., Institute for Nonviolence - [10]	Governor appoints a youth.	Expired	5 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council - [10]	At least two nonsalaried repres. of nonprofit agencies or civic groups (no more than 4 mbrs).	Expired	4 Years
	NA	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board, Brevard County - [10]	NA	Expired	3 Years
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region 3 - [10]	Bradford County	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [10]	Jackson County	Vacant	4 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		
Corporation - [10]	from CFS District 5	Expired	3 Years
	A pesticide industry representative		
Pesticide Review Council - [10]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	A representative of the appropriate		
South Florida Regional Planning	water management district or		
Council, Region Eleven - [10]	districts. (Ex-officio memb	Expired	3 Years
Southwast Elorida Pagional Diagning			
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Nine - [10]	Sarasota County	Vacant	3 Years
State Historical Records Advisory		Vacan	5 TEals
Board - [10]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,		Lxpireu	
Region Eight - [10]	Pinellas County	Expired	3 Years
	Director of Victim Services and		5 10015
Victims Assistance Initiative, Inc [10]	Criminal Justice Programs	Vacant	2 Years
		Vacant	2 10013
	A representative of the Department		
West Florida Regional Planning	of Environmental Regulation. (Ex-		Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [10]	officio member)	Vacant	Governor
	A representative of the Department		
Withlacoochee Regional Planning	of Environmental Regulation. (Ex-		
Council, Region Five - [10]	officio member)	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with developmental		
Council - [11]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
Council - [11]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	One consumer or legal guardian		
	who has received developmental		
Area Five Family Care Council - [11]	services within the past 4 years.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Aroa Four Family Caro Council [11]	persons with developmental	Evpirod	2 Voare
Area Four Family Care Council - [11]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Area Fourteen Family Care Council - [11]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Six Family Care Council - [11] Area Thirteen Family Care Council -	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.		3 Years
[11]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [11]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [11]	Governor appoints representatives of business (50% must be from small businesses).	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [11]	Speaker recommends 4 members to be appointed by the Governor. Governor appoints at least 11	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [11] Board of Medicine - [11]	members who are employed by a private or public postsecondary institution. Three lay members.	Expired Expired	3 Years 4 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Seven - [11]	A representative of the appropriate water management district or districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged - [11]	Governor shall appoint a county manager or administrator to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting advisor.	Expired	4 Years
Community Hospital Education Council - [11]	7 program directors of accredited graduate medical program or practicing physicians with faculty appointments AGME Program - internal medicine.	Expired	4 Years
Constitution Revision Commission - [11]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Criminal and Juvenile Justice	Governor shall appoint a Clerk of		
Information Systems Council - [11]	the Circuit Court	Expired	4 Years
	One member shall be a		
	correctional officer who is ranked		
Criminal Justice Standards and	Sergeant or below within the		
Training Commission - [11]	employing agency.	Vacant	4 Years
Diabatas Advisory Council [11]	One representative of dietary with diabetes educator certification.	Evpirod	1 Vooro
Diabetes Advisory Council - [11]		Expired	4 Years
E911 Board - [11]	Three local exchange carrier members.	Expired	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning		Lyniga	4 10013
Council, Region Six - [11]	Seminole County	Vacant	3 Years
	A communication access realtime	Vucunt	0 10013
Florida Coordinating Council for the	translator appointed by the		
Deaf and Hard of Hearing - [11]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [11]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Florida Inland Navigation District - [11]	Volusia County	Expired	4 Years
	At least one member must		
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	represent the legal profession (no		
[11]	more than 2 members).	Expired	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [11]	NA	Expired	4 Years
North Central Florida Regional		- · ·	0. V
Planning Council, Region 3 - [11]	Columbia County	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority - [11]	Jefferson County	Expired	4 Years
	Series Son County		
	A member of an environmental		
Pesticide Review Council - [11]	group appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
	At least one parent, family		
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	member, guardian, advocate, or	Upcoming	
[11]	authorized repres of a blind person.	Expiration	3 Years
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
South Florida Regional Planning	Board Association, appointed by		
Council, Region Eleven - [11]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A representative of the Department		
Southwest Florida Regional Planning	of Transportation. (Ex-officio		
Council, Region Nine - [11]	member)	Expired	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[11]	NA	Expired	Governor
State Emergency Response	Representative of Florida Regional		Pleasure of the
Commission - [11]	Councils Association	Vacant	Governor
The Florida Concrete Masonry Education Council - [11]	Member who is not a masonry contractor or manufacturer, or an employee of a masory contractor of manufacturer, but who is otherwise a stakeholder in the masonry industry.	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
	A representative nominated by		
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [11]	Enterprise Florida, Inc. and OTTED as an ex-officio nonvoting member.	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
Area Eight, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Five Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Fourteen Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area One Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [12]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental		
Area Twelve Family Care Council - [12]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for			
Minority Teachers, Inc [12]	Lay Member	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Space Florida - [12]	Two members from two separate commercial companies working under Federal Government contracts to conduct space-related business appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	4 Years
Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Seven - [12] Constitution Revision Commission -	A representative of the appropriate water management district or districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
District Medical Examiners - [12]	Medical Examiner District 12 - DeSoto, Manatee and Sarasota Counties.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Commission on Human Relations - [12]	NA	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Council on Arts and Culture - [12]	Seven members appointed by the Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian Affairs, Inc [12]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Florida Independent Living Council, Inc [12]	Advocates of and for persons who have disabilities appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council - [12]	A consumer of one or more client services.	Expired	4 Years
	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges, First District Court of Appeal - [12]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority - [12]	Lafayette County	Vacant	4 Years
South Lake County Hospital District Board of Trustees - [12]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry - [12]	NA	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
State Historical Records Advisory			
Board - [12]	NA	Expired	3 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,			
Region Eight - [12]	Pasco County	Expired	3 Years
	A representative of the appropriate		
Treasure Coast Regional Planning	water management district or		
Council, Region Ten - [12]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
	A representative of the appropriate		
West Florida Regional Planning	water manage- ment district or		Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [12]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	Governor
	A representative of the appropriate		
Withlacoochee Regional Planning	water manage- ment district or		
Council, Region Five - [12]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
Area Eleven, Subdistrict A, Family Care			
Council - [13]	Consumer	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with developmental		
Area Five Family Care Council - [13]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
	persons with de- velopmental		
Area One Family Care Council - [13]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care	persons with de- velopmental		
Council - [13]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Thirteen Family Care Council -	persons with de- velopmental		2.1
[13]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
Central Florida Regional Planning	Boardd Association, appointed by		2.1/2.2
Council, Region Seven - [13]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Department of Elderly Affairs Advisory	Two additional members appointed	E	2 \/
Council - [13]	by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Diabetes Advisory Council - [13]	Five interested citizens, three of whom are affected by diabetes.	Expired	4 Years
	whom are affected by diabetes.	Expired	4 16015
	A representative of the Department		
Florida Building Commission - [13]	of Financial Services.	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Commission on Community			
Service - [13]	NAA	Expired	3 Years
	A hearing aid specialist licensed		
Florida Coordinating Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing - [13]	under part II of chapter 484, F.S.,	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Council on Arts and Culture -	appointed by the Governor. Seven members appointed by the	Vacalli	4 16015
[13]	Governor.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [13]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	At least one member must		
	represent the health- related		
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -	profession (no more than 2	E in e. el	
[13]	members).	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Hillsborough County - [13]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
		Expired	
Judges of Compensation Claims - [13]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency	Four members who under age 24		
Prevention State Advisory Group -	when appointed are or have been	\/t	Pleasure of the
[13] Merritt Island Library District Board,	under the juvenile justice syst.	Vacant	Governor
Brevard County - [13]	NA	Expired	3 Years
North Central Florida Regional		Explica	
Planning Council, Region 3 - [13]	Gilchrist County	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [13]	Leon County	Vacant	4 Years
Convine Area 12 Local Advisers	At least 2 Consumers, who shall be		
Service Area 13, Local Advocacy Council - MHI - [13]	clients of the department or relatives or legal repres of clients	Vacant	4 Years
State Long-Term Care Ombudsman	Governor shall appoint three	vacant	
Council - [13]	members.	Expired	3 Years
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,		·	
Region Eight - [13]	Hillsborough County	Expired	3 Years

Seat Name			Term of
	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A representative of the appropriate		
Treasure Coast Regional Planning	water management district or		
Council, Region Ten - [13]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
<u> </u>	A representative of the Department		
West Florida Regional Planning	of Transporta- tion. (Ex-officio		Pleasure of the
Council, Region One - [13]	member)	Vacant	Governor
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
Apalachee Regional Planning Council,	Board Association, appointed by		
Region Two - [14]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
		vacant	
	Parents, guardian, & siblings of		
Area Fourtoon Family Caro Council	<b>J</b>		
Area Fourteen Family Care Council -	persons with developmental	Evpirod	
[14]	disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Area Tan Family Cons Council [14]	At least 2 corrections	Vecent	
Area Ten Family Care Council - [14]	At least 3 consumers	Vacant	3 Years
Area Thirteen Family Care Council -		- · ·	0.14
[14]	At least 3 consumers	Expired	3 Years
	State Board of Education		
	recommends 3 nurse educators,		
	including a director of a nursing		
Board of Directors, Florida Center for	program at a Community College		
Nursing - [14]	appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints at least 4		
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for	members who are employed by		
Minority Teachers, Inc [14]	public community colleges.	Expired	3 Years
Constitution Revision Commission -			
[14]	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
	Medical Examiner District 14 - Bay,		
	Calhoun, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson		
District Medical Examiners - [14]	and Washington Counties.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community-	Seventeen members appointed by		
based Advisory Council - [14]	the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian			
Affairs, Inc [14]	NA	Expired	3 Years
· • •			
		Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [14]	Liberty County	Expired	4 Years
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind - [14]	At least one repres of a disability advocacy group representing individuals who are blind.	Expired	3 Years
State Emergency Response Commission - [14]	Representative of the Manufacturers Association of Florida	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region One - [14]	An elected school board member nominated by the FL Sch Bd Assn, appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	Pleasure of the Governor
Area Fifteen Family Care Council - [15]	Parent/Guardian	Expired	3 Years
Area Fourteen Family Care Council - [15]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Vacant	3 Years
Area Nine Family Care Council - [15]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with developmental disabilities who qualify for services	Vacant	3 Years
Area Seven, Subdistrict A, Family Care Council - [15]	Parents, guardian, & siblings of persons with de- velopmental disabilities who qualify for services.	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [15] Constitution Revision Commission -	The Governor appoints at least 4 members who are employed by public community colleges.	Expired	3 Years
	Appointee of the Governor	Vacant	4 Years
Florida Commission on Community Service - [15]	NAA	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community- based Advisory Council - [15]	Seventeen members appointed by the Governor	Expired	4 Years
Florida Governor's Council on Indian Affairs, Inc [15]	NA	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	At least one director of a center for		
	Independent Living, chosen by the		
Florida Independent Living Council,	directors of centers for	Upcoming	
Inc [15]	Independent Living.	Expiration	3 Years
Florida Statewide Advocacy Council -			
[15]	A member at large.	Expired	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [15]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Merritt Island Library District Board,			
Brevard County - [15]	NA	Expired	3 Years
	An elected school board member nominated by the Florida School		
Northeast Florida Regional Planning	Board Association, appointed by		
Council, Region Four - [15]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [15]	Madison County	Vacant	4 Years
Prison Rehabilitative Industries and			
Diversified Enterprises, Inc., Board of			
Directors - [15]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[15]	NA	Vacant	Governor
State Emergency Response	Representative of Associated		Pleasure of the
Commission - [15]	Industries of Florida	Vacant	Governor
State Long-Term Care Ombudsman	Governor shall appoint three		
Council - [15]	members.	Expired	3 Years
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, Region Ten - [15]	A representative of the appropriate water management district or districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Center for Nursing - [16]	State Board of Education recommends 3 nurse educators to be appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning			
Council, Region Six - [16]	Brevard County	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Faith-based and Community-	Seventeen members appointed by		
based Advisory Council - [16]	the Governor	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	At least one representative who is		
	a director of a Vocational		
	Rehabilitation Service Project for		
	American Indians with Disabilities		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [16]	under s. 121.	Vacant	3 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [16]	NA	Expired	4 Years
North Central Florida Regional		'	
Planning Council, Region 3 - [16]	Madison County	Expired	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [16]	Okaloosa County	Vacant	4 Years
	An elected school board member		
Southwest Florida Regional Planning	nominated by the FL Sch Bd Assn,		
Council, Region Nine - [16]	appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[16]	NA	Expired	Governor
State Emergency Response	Representative of the Florida		
Commission - [16]	Chamber of Commerce	Vacant	4 Years
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
Treasure Coast Regional Planning	Board Association, appointed by		
Council, Region Ten - [16]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
		Vuodint	
	A representative of the Department		
	of Transportation appointed by the		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [16]	Governor as a nonvoting members.	Vacant	3 Years
	Governor appoints representatives		
Board of Directors, CareerSource	of business (50% must be from		
Florida, Inc - [17]	small businesses).	Expired	3 Years
	The Governor appoints at least 4		
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for	members who are employed by		
Minority Teachers, Inc [17]	public community colleges.	Expired	3 Years
	One member each from at least		
	three of the medical schools in the		
Diabetes Advisory Council - [17]	state.	Expired	4 Years
Florida Commission on Community	l	., .	
Service - [17]	NAA	Vacant	3 Years
Judges of Componention Claims [17]		Evpired	4 Voors
Judges of Compensation Claims - [17]	NA	Expired	4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
North Central Florida Regional			
Planning Council, Region 3 - [17]	Suwannee County	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [17]	Santa Rosa County	Expired	4 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		
Corporation - [17]	from CFS District 9	Vacant	3 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[17]	NA	Vacant	Governor
Special Officers - Florida East Coast			
Railway Co [17]	NA	Vacant	6 Years
State Emergency Response	Representative of Florida		Pleasure of the
Commission - [17]	Professional Fire Fighters	Vacant	Governor
Withlacoochee Regional Planning	Ĭ		
Council, Region Five - [17]	Citrus County	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for			
Minority Teachers, Inc [18]	Lay Member	Expired	3 Years
Construction Industry Licensing Board	Two Building officials of		
- [18]	municipality or county	Vacant	4 Years
	Five law enforcement officers who		
Criminal Justice Standards and	of the rank of sergeant or below		
Training Commission - [18]	within the employing agency.	Expired	4 Years
Department of Elderly Affairs Advisory	Secretary of Elderly Affairs shall		
Council - [18]	serve as an ex officio member.	Vacant	3 Years
	One representative of the		
	American Diabetes Association		
Diabetes Advisory Council - [18]	(ADA).	Expired	4 Years
North Central Florida Regional			
Planning Council, Region 3 - [18]	Taylor County	Vacant	3 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [18]	Taylor County	Vacant	4 Years
Special Officer - Division of Forestry -			Pleasure of the
[18]	NA	Expired	Governor
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council,	Board Association, appointed by		
Region Eight - [18]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	A representative from Orlando- Orange County Expressway		
Wekiva River Basin Commission - [18]	Authority appointed by the Governor as a nonvoting members.	Vacant	3 Years
Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council, Region Five - [18]	An elected school board member nominated by the FL Sch Bd Assn, appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Board of Directors, Florida Fund for Minority Teachers, Inc [19]	Governor appoints at least 11 members who are employed by a private or public postsecondary institution.	Vacant	3 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [19]	One representative of an American Diabetes Assn recognized community educ program.	Expired	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [19]	Orange County	Expired	3 Years
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [19]	At least one qualified vocational rehabilitation counselor with knowledge of and experience in vocational rehabilitation programs as ex officio nonvoting member.	Expired	3 Years
Judges - Eleventh Judicial Circuit - [19]		Expired	Not Set
Judges of Compensation Claims - [19]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority - [19]	Wakulla County	Vacant	4 Years
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind - [19]	At least one repres of the State educational agency appointed by the Governor.	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - CSX Transportation, Inc [19]		Expired	Pleasure of the Governor
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [20]	Governor appoints an elected county commissioner or former county commissioner.	Expired	3 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [20]	Orange County	Expired	3 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
	At least one representative of the		
	board of directors Workforce		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [20]	Florida, Inc.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Statewide Task Force on	Ex Officio member appointed by		
Human Trafficking - [20]	the Governor	Vacant	Not Set
Judges of Compensation Claims -			
[20]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Northwest Florida Regional Housing			
Authority - [20]	Walton County	Vacant	4 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		
Corporation - [20]	from CFS District 10	Vacant	3 Years
	At least one repres of a disability		
Rehabilitation Council for the Blind -	advocacy group representing		
[20]	individuals who are blind.	Expired	3 Years
Special Officers - CSX Transportation,			Pleasure of the
Inc [20]		Expired	Governor
Board of Directors, CareerSource	Governor appoints five		0. V
Florida, Inc - [21]	representatives of organized labor.	Expired	3 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning	Maluaia Cauntu	Manant	2. Малана
Council, Region Six - [21]	Volusia County	Vacant	3 Years
	Representatives of local and		
Florida Developmental Disabilities	nongovernmental agencies that	Uncoming	
Council - [21]	provide services to individuals with developmental disabilities.	Upcoming Expiration	1 Voore
		Expiration	4 10015
Florida Interagency Coordinating	At least 1 member shall be from a		
Council for Infants and Toddlers - [21]	Head Start program.	Expired	3 Years
Florida Statewide Task Force on	Ex Officio member appointed by	слриси	
Human Trafficking - [21]	the Governor	Vacant	Not Set
		vacant	
Judges of Compensation Claims - [21]	NA	Expired	4 Years
<b>o o</b>	Washington County	Vacant	4 Years
	NA	Vacant	
			-
	One representative of the Juvenile		
Diabetes Advisory Council - [22]		Expired	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [21] Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority - [21] Special Officers - CSX Transportation, Inc [21] Diabetes Advisory Council - [22]	NA Washington County NA One representative of the Juvenile Diabetes Foundation (JDF).	Expired Vacant Vacant Expired	4 Years 4 Years Pleasure of the Governor 4 Years

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Florida Commission on Community			
Service - [22]	NAA	Expired	3 Years
Florida Statewide Task Force on	Ex Officio member appointed by		
Human Trafficking - [22]	the Governor	Vacant	Not Set
	A representative nominated by		
	Enterprise Florida, Inc. and OTTED		
North Central Florida Regional	as an ex-officio nonvoting		
Planning Council, Region 3 - [22]	member.	Vacant	3 Years
	One representative of an		
Diabetes Advisory Council - [23]	Osteopathic medical school.	Expired	4 Years
	A representative of the Department		
East Central Florida Regional Planning	of Transportation. (Ex-officio		
Council, Region Six - [23]	member)	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Commission on Community		Upcoming	
Service - [23]	ΝΑΑ	Expiration	3 Years
	At least 1/3 of 60% of the		
Florida Developmental Disabilities	members must be persons with		
Council - [23]	developmental disabilities.	Expired	4 Years
	At least 1 member from each state		
Florida Interagency Coordinating	agency providing or paying for		
Council for Infants and Toddlers - [23]	services.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Statewide Task Force on	Ex Officio member appointed by		
Human Trafficking - [23]	the Governor	Vacant	Not Set
Judges - Tenth Judicial Circuit - [23]	N/A	Expired	Not Set
Special Officers - CSX Transportation,		2.1011.004	Pleasure of the
Inc [23]		Expired	Governor
	One representative of the	2.1011.004	
Diabetes Advisory Council - [24]	insurance industry.	Expired	4 Years
	Representatives of disability		
	groups that include representatives		
	of individuals with disabilities who		
	have difficulty representing		
	themselves or unable to represent		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [24]	themselves.	Expired	3 Years
	A representative of the appropriate		
North Central Florida Regional	water management district or		
Planning Council, Region 3 - [24]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
1 ianning Council, Region 5 - [24]		vacant	

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
Diabetes Advisory Council - [25]	One representative of psychology	Expired	4 Years
Florida Commission on Community		Upcoming	
Service - [25]	ΝΑΑ	Expiration	3 Years
		Expiration	
	Representatives of individuals with		
	disabilities who have difficulty		
	representing themselves or are		
	unable due to thier disabilities to		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [25]	represent themselves.	Expired	3 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [25]	NA	Expired	4 Years
	An elected school board member		
	nominated by the Florida School		
North Central Florida Regional	Board Associationn, appointed by		0. ) (
Planning Council, Region 3 - [25]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		0. V
Corporation - [25]	from CFS District I3	Vacant	3 Years
Diabetes Advisory Council - [26]	One representative of pharmacy	Expired	4 Years
Florida Commission on Community	Nonvoting members appointed by		
Service - [26]	the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
	Employees of the department may		
	serve only as nonvoting members		
Florida Rehabilitation Council - [26]	of the council.	Expired	3 Years
ludges of Companyation Claims [2/]		Ever in a d	4 )/
Judges of Compensation Claims - [26] One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members	Expired	4 Years
Corporation - [26]	from CFS District I3	Vacant	3 Years
State Emergency Response	Representative of the Utility	vacant	Pleasure of the
Commission - [26]	Industry	Vacant	Governor
		Fucunt	
Board of Directors, CareerSource	Governor appoints representatives		
Florida, Inc - [27]	of youth activities.	Expired	3 Years
	A representative of the appropriate		
East Central Florida Regional Planning	water management district or		
Council, Region Six - [27]	districts. (Ex-officio member)	Vacant	3 Years
Judges - Seventeenth Judicial Circuit -			
[27]		Expired	Not Set

		Seat	Term of
Seat Name	Qualification	Status	Appointment
		Medium	To be pursued
Color Key	High Priority	to Low	at local level
State Emergency Response	Representative of the		
Commission - [27]	Transportation Industry	Vacant	4 Years
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region Six - [28]	An elected school board member nominated by the Florida School Boardd Association, appointed by the Governor.	Vacant	3 Years
Florida Developmental Disabilities	Representative of Title V of the		
Council - [28]	Social Security Act	Vacant	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [28] One Church, One Child of Florida	NA Governor appoints two members	Expired	4 Years
Corporation - [28]	from CFS District I4	Vacant	3 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		
Corporation - [29]	from CFS District I5	Expired	3 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [30]		Vacant	4 Years
One Church, One Child of Florida	Governor appoints two members		
Corporation - [30]	from CFS District I5	Expired	3 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [31]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [32]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [33]	Governor appoints representatives of business (50% must be from small businesses).	Expired	3 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [33]	Deputy Chief Judge of Compensation Claims	Expired	4 Years
Judges of Compensation Claims - [34]	NA	Expired	4 Years
Judges - Thirteenth Judicial Circuit - [36]	N/A	Expired	3 Years
Board of Directors, CareerSource Florida, Inc - [49] Commissioner of Deeds for the State	Governor appoints representatives of business (50% must be from small businesses).	Upcoming Expiration	3 Years
of Florida - [178]	NA	Expired	4 Years



## Appointments Questionnaire

The information from this questionnaire will be used by the Governor's office and, where applicable, The Florida Senate in considering action on your confirmation. The questionnaire <u>MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL</u>. Answer "none" or "not applicable" where appropriate. **Please type or print in black ink**.

			Date Completed
Name:			
MR./MRS./MS./DR.	FIRST	LAST	MIDDLE/MAIDEN
Section 1- General Inform	nation		
List all your places of residence for	or the last ten (10)	) years.	
Address	City & State	e	Dates: From / To
List all your former and current re	sidences outside	of Florida that you have	e maintained at any time during

adulthood

Address	City & State	Dates: From / To

Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law, regulation, or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine or civil penalty of \$150 or less was paid.) Yes No

If "Yes" give details:

Date	Place	Nature	Disposition

### Section 2- Education and Background

High School:			Year Graduated:	
(Name	)	(Location)		
List all postsed	condary education	institutions attended:		
Name		Dates	Degree Received	
Are you or hav	ve you ever been a	member of the armed force	es of the United States? Yes No	)
If "Yes" List:	2			
	Dates of service:			
	Branch or compo	onent:		
	Date & type of d	ischarge:		
			byment during the last ten years, list years ation or job title, and period(s) of	your
Employer's Nam	ne & Location	Type of Business	Occupation Title	Period
Have you ever	r been employed by	any state, district, or local	governmental agency in Florida?	
Yes No		•		
	_		ng agency, and the period(s) of empl	oyment:
	tify the position(s),		ng agency, and the period(s) of empl Period of Employment	oyment:
If "Yes", ideni	tify the position(s),	the name(s) of the employi		oyment:
If "Yes", ideni	tify the position(s),	the name(s) of the employi		oyment:
If "Yes", ideni	tify the position(s),	the name(s) of the employi		oyment:

Do you c	urrently hold	an office or position	(appointive, civil service,	or other) with the federal or any
foreign g	overnment?	Yes No		
If "Yes",	please list:			
Have you	ı ever been e	lected or appointed to	any public office in this st	ate? Yes No
If "Yes",	state the offi	ce title, dates in office	e, level of government (city	, county, district, state, federal),
	-		(if appointed, by whom):	
	Office Title	Dates in Office	Level of Government	Election or Appointment
<u>I</u>	f your servic	e was on an appointed	l board(s), committee(s), o	r council(s):
(1)	How freq	uently were meetings	scheduled:	
(2)	If you mi	ssed any of the regula	rly scheduled meetings, sta	ate the number of meetings you
(-)			ed, and the reasons(s) for y	
	Meetin	ngs Attended	Meetings Missed	Reason for Absence
Has prob	able cause ev	ver been found that yo	ou were in violation of the	Code of Ethics for Public Officers
and Empl	loyees, Part I	II, Chapter 112, F.S.?	Yes No	_
If "Yes"	give details:			
D	Date	Nature of Vi	olation	Disposition
Have you YesN		uspended from any of	fice by the Governor of the	e State of Florida?
If "Yes",	list:			
Title of C	Office:		Reason for suspensic	on:
Date of s	uspension:		Result: Reinstated	Removed Resigned

been appointed to	o any office that	t required confirmation	n by the Florida Senate?
ce:			
			Yes No
Title/Number	Date Issued	Issuing Authority	Disciplinary Action/Date
	ce: ointment: n Result: refused a fidelity,	e: ointment: n Result: refused a fidelity, surety, perform	been appointed to any office that required confirmation ce: ointment: n Result: refused a fidelity, surety, performance, or other bond? Title/Number Date Issued Issuing Authority

#### **Section 3- Possible Conflicts of Interest**

Have you, or businesses of which you have been an owner, officer, or employee, held any contractual or other direct dealings during the last four (4) years with any state or local governmental agency in Florida, including the office or agency to which you have been appointed or are seeking appointment? Yes \_\_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_

If	"Yes",	exp	lain:
2	,	· · · · <b>r</b>	

Name of Business	Your Relations	hip to Business	<b>Business Relationship to Agency</b>
members of your imr other direct dealings	nediate family have been	owners, officers, or enears with any state or lo	iblings(s)), or businesses of which poloyees, held any contractual or ocal governmental agency in Florida, are seeking appointment?
<i>If "Yes", explain:</i> Name of Business	Relationship to You	Relationship to Busine	ss Business Relationship to Agency

Have you ever been a registered lobbyist or have you lobbied at any level of government at any time during the past five (5) years? Yes\_\_\_\_ No\_\_\_\_

- (1) Did you receive any compensation other than reimbursement for expenses? Yes\_ No\_
- (2) Name of agency or entity you lobbied and the principal(s) you represented:

Agency Lobbied	Principal Represented

Are there any possible conflicts of interest that could affect your ability to serve as a gubernatorial appointee?

If you agree, please type or write your initials for each of the following statements:

- (1) If appointed, I agree to follow, as applicable to the position, Florida's public records and open meeting laws.
- (2) If appointed, I agree to follow, as applicable to the position, the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, Part III, Chapter 112, F.S.

#### **Section 4- References and Experience**

State your experiences and interests or elements of your personal history that qualify you for this appointment:

Please list specifically any degree(s), professional certification(s), or designations(s) related to the subject matter of this appointment:

Please list any awards or recognitions you have received relating to the subject matter of this appointment:

Please identify all association memberships and offices (including any business, professional, occupational, civic, or fraternal organizations) you have held or hold relating in the last 10 years:

	Role	Dates of Membership
		attend fully to the duties of the office or position
to which you have been or will be	e appointed? Yes	No
If "Yes", explain:		
-		
List three persons who have know number. Exclude your relatives a		past five (5) years. Include a current telephone rida Senate.
Name	Organization	Phone Number
	0	
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share
In the following space, please exp anything else that you think may	plain why you want to s be helpful:	serve as a gubernatorial appointee and share

#### **Section 5- Certification and Signature**

I understand that any appointment tendered to me will be contingent upon the results of a background investigation, and I am aware that withholding information or making false statements on this application may be the basis for non-appointment by the Executive Office of the Governor and criminal penalties. I agree to these conditions, and I declare that I have read the foregoing application and any attachments and the facts stated within them are true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

By checking this box and typing my name below I am electronically signing my application and understand that an electronic signature has the same force and effect as a written signature.

/s/				
-	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name	Suffix

# Please save this document to upload with your board application.

If you have any questions, please call (850) 717-9243 or email <u>Appointments@eog.myflorida.com</u>

'' ''

Undo k/Dqctf'Crrnkecvkqp"cv jwru<11gqi hqto u0gqi 0o { hqthfc0eqo lrci gu1UgcvCrrnkecvkqp0curz."